
K:\Board\Electronic packet\2016-17\16 Dec\A1-16 December Agenda.doc 

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY 
Our Mission Statement 

SCVSFSA is made up of a team of food and nutrition professionals that are dedicated to students’ health,  
well-being and their ability to learn.  We support learning by promoting healthy habits as an important life skill. 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
LOCATION: 25210 Anza Dr., Santa Clarita, CA  91355 

 

AGENDA 
Tuesday, December 20, 2016 

    8:30 A.M. 
“Public record related to the public session agenda that are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours before a 

regular meeting, may be inspected by the public at 25210 Anza Drive, Santa Clarita, CA 91355, during regular business hours 
(8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.).”  

 

 CALL TO ORDER:                            _______ A.M.   

    

 MEMBER ROLL CALL:   

 Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President  (N)                                        ___   

 Dr. Isa DeArmas, Member (Sg)                                           ___   

 Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk  (S)  ___   

 Ms. Linette Hodson, Member  (C) ___   

     

 STAFF PRESENT:    

 Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary                ___   

 Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Finance & Administration  ___   

 Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services ___   

 Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO                 ___   

     

  Exhibit Approved 

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  C  N  S  Sg 

    

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 1.  Approval of Board Meeting Minutes, November 15, 2016 A  

 2.  Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes, December 7, 2016 B  

    

III. HEARING SESSION   

 1. Advance Requests to Address the Board   

 2. Comments and/or Questions on Agenda Items   

    

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR (Unless a Board Member has questions concerning a 

particular item and asks that it be withdrawn from the Consent Calendar, the Board of Directors approves 
all items at one time.  The action taken by the Board in approving Consent items is set forth in the 
explanation of the individual items.) 

  

 1.  Removal of Items from Consent Calendar    

 2.  B Warrants (November) #16-17-06/C1 C  

 3.  Personnel Action Report 
     a)  New Employees 
     b)  Transfers 
     c)  Status Change 
     d)  Temporary Assignment 
     e)  Leave of Absence 
     f )  Resignation 
     g)  Termination   

#16-17-06/C2 D  

 4. Purchase Orders (November) #16-17-06/C3 E  

 5. Items Removed from Consent Calendar    



K:\Board\Electronic packet\2016-17\16 Dec\A1-16 December Agenda.doc 

     

VII. CONFERENCE CALENDAR (includes items to be discussed with 

Board of Directors.  Items that might require action by the Board will be agendized 
at a future meeting.) 

  

 1. Financial Report – November 2016 #16-17-06/CC1 F  

 2. Participation Report – November 2016   #16-17-06/CC2 G  

 3. SUPER Co-Op Report #16-17-06/CC3 H  

     
VIII. ACTION CALENDAR (Includes items to be voted on by the Board of 

Directors.) 
  

 1. First Interim Budget #16-17-06/A1 I  
 2. RFP 201516-0121-1 Market Basket  

    Amendment #2 
#16-17-06/A2 J  

 3. RFP 1701 Super Co-Op Administrative  
    Services 

#16-17-06/A3 K  

     

IX. CORRESPONDENCE & BOARD INFORMATION   

 1. Clearbrook Dairy Prices #16-17-06/IN1 L  
 2. Board Education Session - A History Lesson #16-17-06/IN2 M  
 2. Agency Report #16-17-06/IN3 N  
     

X. BOARD ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (January 17, 2017)   

 1. Cafeteria of the Month for November & December 2016   

    

II. CLOSED SESSION   

 Adjourn to Closed Session _____P.M.   

 1. Public Employee Appointment    

 2. Public Employee  
a. Leave of Absence 
b. Dismissal 
c. Discipline 
d. Evaluation 
e. Release 

  

 3.  Advice from Legal Counsel  

 4. Labor Negotiations Information – CSEA Negotiations Update  

    

III. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION   

 Reconvened    _____A. M.   

 1. Report of Closed Session   

    

XI. ADJOURNMENT   

                                        Meeting Adjourned    _____A. M.   

 



C:\Users\laurie\AppData\Local\Temp\A2-16 Nov REGULAR Mtg_1038931.doc

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY
Our Mission Statement

SCVSFSA is made up of a team of food and nutrition professionals that are dedicated to students’ health,
well-being and their ability to learn.  We support learning by promoting healthy habits as an important life skill.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LOCATION: 25210 Anza Dr., Santa Clarita, CA  91355

MINUTES
Tuesday, November 15, 2016

8:30 A.M.

Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President, called the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency to order at 8:35 A.M. at
the Central Kitchen Office, 25210 Anza Dr., Valencia, CA 91355.

Call to Order

MEMBER ROLL CALL: Roll Call
Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President (N) Present
Dr. Isa DeArmas, Member (Sg) Absent
Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk  (S) Absent
Ms. Linette Hodson, Member (C) Absent
Dr. Joan Lucid, Alernate (Sg) Present
Ms. Janene Maxon (C) Present

STAFF PRESENT:
Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary Present
Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Finance & Administration Present
Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services Present
Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO Absent

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Approval of Agenda
M-50             Ayes:  3
Vote: 3-0 Approved
Lucid/Maxon/Wolcott

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes, October 18, 2016

Approval of Reg. Minutes
M-51             Ayes:  3
Vote: 3-0 Approved
Lucid/Maxon/Wolcott

III. HEARING SESSION
1. Cafeteria of the Month: Bridgeport Elementary School. Ms. Wolcott

read the cafeteria team accomplishments.
2. There were no advance requests to address the Board
3. There were no comments and/or questions on Agenda Items

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR (Unless a Board Member has questions concerning a particular item
and asks that it be withdrawn from the Consent Calendar, the Board of Directors approves all items at one time.
The action taken by the Board in approving Consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.)

1. Removal of Items from Consent Calendar Consent Calendar
M-52             Ayes:  3
Vote: 3-0 Approved
Maxon/Lucid/Wolcott

2.  B Warrants (October)
3.  Personnel Action Report

a)  New Employees
b)  Transfers
c)  Status Change
d)  Temporary Assignment
e)  Leave of Absence

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  A



C:\Users\laurie\AppData\Local\Temp\A2-16 Nov REGULAR Mtg_1038931.doc

f )  Resignation
g)  Termination

4. Purchase Orders (October)
5. Items Removed from Consent Calendar

VII. CONFERENCE CALENDAR (includes items to be discussed with Board of
Directors. Items that might require action by the Board will be agendized at a future
meeting.)
1. Ms. Weiss gave the Financial Report for October 2016. The numbers

look good and we are right on schedule with the budget.
2. The corrected copy of the participation report for September 2016 was

reviewed.
3. The participation report for October 2016 was reviewed. Ms. Crawford

noted that the participation increased at 26 sites. There was discussion
about participation in the supper program and what types of programs
were eligible to offer supper students.

4. Ms. Weiss reviewed proposed changes during the First Interim 2nd

workshop. Changes were made to the budget for the first interim report
with a net change of $31,043 to the Fund 01.0 budget. The first interim
budget will be brought back for approval at the December 20th Board
meeting.

5. Dr. Grumbles reviewed the SUPER Co-Op Report.

VIII. ACTION CALENDAR (Includes items to be voted on by the Board of Directors.)
There were no action items.

IX. CORRESPONDENCE & BOARD INFORMATION
1. The Clearbrook Dairy Prices were reviewed.
2. The new official representative named by Saugus USD is Dr. Isa

DeArmas. She was unable to attend the regular board meeting.
3. Ms. Crawford reviewed the Agency Report. The highlights include that

12 Agency employees attended the CSNA 64th Annual Conference in
Anaheim, CA. Dr. Grumbles and Ms. Crawford also attended the pre-
conference training by CDE on procurement and ethics. Dr. Lucid asked
Dr. Grumbles to consider attending a valley district superintendent’s
meeting soon; she will follow up with proposed dates. Dr. Lucid also
asked for some pictures from Kid’s Cooking events to post on their
district social media sites. Also, when the Agency online application is
ready, training should be offered to school site office managers and
office staff to better inform and assist the families with the new process.

X. BOARD ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING (December 20, 2016)
1. First Interim Budget Report for SY 2016-17
2. RFP 201516-0121-1 Market Basket Amendment #2
3. RFP 1701 Super Co-Op Administrative Services

II. CLOSED SESSION Closed Session
M-53             Ayes:  3
Vote: 3-0 Approved
Lucid/Maxon/Wolcott

Adjourn to Closed Session 10:14 A.M.

Public Employee Appointment
1. Public Employee

a. Leave of Absence
b. Dismissal
c. Discipline

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  A



C:\Users\laurie\AppData\Local\Temp\A2-16 Nov REGULAR Mtg_1038931.doc

d. Evaluation
Release
3. Advice from Legal Counsel At 10:27 A.M.

Janene Maxon left.
4. Labor Negotiations Information – CSEA Negotiations Update

III. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
Reconvened 10:35 A. M. NO QUORUM

1. There was nothing to report from the Closed Session

XI. ADJOURNMENT
Meeting Adjourned 10:36 A. M. NO QUORUM

Date November 15, 2016
_____________________________
Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President

_____________________________
Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  A



C:\Users\laurie\AppData\Local\Temp\B-16 Dec SPECIAL meeting-Closed Session_1039580.doc

SANTA CLARITA VALLEY SCHOOL FOOD SERVICES AGENCY
Our Mission Statement

SCVSFSA is made up of a team of food and nutrition professionals that are dedicated to students’ health,
well-being and their ability to learn.  We support learning by promoting healthy habits as an important life skill.

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
LOCATION: 25210 Anza Dr., Santa Clarita, CA  91355

MINUTES
Wednesday, December 7, 2016

1:30 P.M.

Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President, called the Special meeting of the Board of Directors
of the Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency to order at 1:56 P.M. at
the Central Kitchen Office, 25210 Anza Dr., Valencia, CA 91355.

Call to Order

MEMBER ROLL CALL: Roll Call
Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President (N) Present
Dr. Isa DeArmas, Member (Sg) Absent
Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk  (S) Present
Ms. Linette Hodson, Member (C) Present
Dr. Joan Lucid, Alernate (Sg) Present

STAFF PRESENT:
Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles, CEO & Board Secretary Present
Ms. Susan Weiss, Director, Finance & Administration Present
Ms. Jane Crawford, Director, Food Services Present
Ms. Leilani Schlick, Executive Assistant to the CEO Present

I. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
A motion to approve the agenda was made by Dr. Lucid,
seconded by Ms. Hodson, motion carried 4-0.

Approval of Agenda
M-54 Ayes: 4
Vote: 4-0 Approved
Lucid/Hodson/Gookins/Wolcott

II. CLOSED SESSION Closed Session
M-55             Ayes:  4
Vote: 4-0 Approved
Gookins/Lucid/Hodson/Wolcott

A motion was made by Ms. Gookins to adjourn to closed session,
seconded by Dr. Lucid, motion carried 4-0.

Adjourned 1:57 P.M.
Public Employee Appointment
1. Public Employee

a. Leave of Absence
b. Dismissal
c. Discipline
d. Evaluation
e. Release

2. Labor Negotiations Information – CSEA Negotiations Update

III. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION
A motion was made by Dr. Lucid seconded by Ms. Gookins to
reconvene to open session, motion carried 4-0.

Reconvened 2:30 P.M.

Open Session
M-56             Ayes:  4
Vote: 4-0 Approved
Lucid/Gookins/Hodson/Wolcott

1. There was nothing to report from the closed session.

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  B



C:\Users\laurie\AppData\Local\Temp\B-16 Dec SPECIAL meeting-Closed Session_1039580.doc

IV. ADJOURNMENT
With nothing further to discuss Ms. Gookins motioned for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Dr. Lucid, motion carried
4-0.

Adjourned at 2:31 P.M.

Adjournment
M-57             Ayes: 4
Vote: 4-0 Approved
Gookins/Lucid/Hodson/Wolcott

Date December 7, 2016
_____________________________
Ms. Ronna Wolcott, President

_____________________________
Ms. Michele Gookins, Clerk

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  B



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  C



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  C



 

 

                                EXHIBIT:  D 

 

Meeting Date:  December 20, 2016 
Submitted by:  Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles/Susan Weiss 
Subject:  Personnel Action Report 

 
RECOMMENDATION #16-17-06/C2 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the following personnel report: 

NAME DESCRIPTION EFFECTIVE 

NEW EMPLOYEES: 
William Badger Custodian II  Central Kitchen  8.00 11/16/16 

   

   

   

   

TRANSFERS: 
   

   

   

   

   

    

STATUS CHANGE: 
Lisett Celedon NA1 Central Kitchen 5.00 hrs to NA1 Central Kitchen 6.00 hrs 12/01/16 

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

   

TEMPORARY ASSIGNMENT: 
   

39 MONTH REHIRE LIST: 
   

CORRECTION: 
   

LEAVE OF ABSENCE: 
   

RETIREMENT: 
   

RESIGNATION: 
   

   

   

   

   

TERMINATED: 
WG2677727 Nutrition Assistant 1   2.75 12/09/16 

 



P. O. # VENDOR  AMOUNT 

33146 Gold Star Foods $23,000.00

33147 Galasso's Bakery $8,500.00

33148 Clearbrooks Farms $4,000.00

33149 Gold Star Foods $13,295.15

33150 Gold Star Foods $9,081.45

33151 P&R Paper $5,277.06

33152 Bolthouse Farms $951.00

33153 A&R Food Distributors $6,211.48

33154 Tama Trading $3,010.75

33155 Data Business Systems $3,204.60

33156 Staples Advantage $507.81

33157 General Fire Control $306.75

33158 Allen Packaging $761.48

33159 Romero's Food $180.48

33160 Tama Trading $2,700.90

33161 Gold Star Foods $12,646.46

33162 P&R Paper $4,225.05

33163 Bolthouse Farms $1,077.80

33164 A&R Food Distributors $4,382.84

33165 Chef's Toys $3,115.39

33166 Gold Star Foods $182.40

33167 Gold Star Foods $3,252.10

33168 Gold Star Foods $10,348.72

33169 Gold Star Foods $3,502.17

33170 P&R Paper $4,865.49

33171 A&R Food Distributors $8,030.39

33172 Bolthouse Farms $1,109.50

33173 Tek Vision $5,292.20

33174 Gold Star Foods $19,131.00

33175 Gold Star Foods $18,246.96

33176 Tama Trading $2,417.40

33177 Oliver Products Co. $4,960.00

Total:  $                   187,774.78 

                                                                                                                                    EXHIBIT:  E  
Meeting Date:   December 20, 2016 
Submitted by:  Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles / Susan Weiss 
Subject:            Purchase Orders - November 2016 
 

                                     RECOMMENDATION #16-17-06/C3 



EXHIBIT: F 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
Meeting Date:  December 20, 2016 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles/Jane Crawford 

Subject:  Financial Report – November 2016   

 
REPORT #16-17-06/CC1 

 
Summary: We finished the month of November 2016 with $106,202 in the black; last  

November we were $104,486 in the black. YTD the Agency’s Net Income is $257,815  
last year’s Net Income was $158,353*   
   
The balance in Union Bank & Treasury (Fund 01.0) as of 11/30/2016 was $1,422,558.77  
 
Points of interest –NOVEMBER 2016 
   Income: 

Total Income was $795,461 - $22,160  higher  than last year 
 Federal Income was up – $13,874; Income from Local Sales was up $15,037 - (of 

this, paid student lunches were up $10,561 – 5.55% over last year) 

 Income from the SUPPER Program was $11,316, down (-$2) over last year  
   Expenses: 

 The food and supplies cost was 28.83% of the income – last year it was 27.61%  
 The total support cost was 54.16% of the income – last year it was 55.06% 

Points of interest –YTD: 
    Income: 

 YTD Income was $3,221,007 –- $20,975 higher than last year  
 YTD Federal income is up – $8,786 – 0.47% from last year  
 YTD local sales income is up $42,657 – 4.33% over last year (of this, paid student 

lunches were up $32,629 – 4.45% over last year) 

    Expenses: 

 YTD food & supplies cost is down (-$17,295) - (-1.83%) from last year 
 YTD support cost is up  $35,640 – 2.04% from last year 
 YTD Net ordinary income (Income less Expenses) was $158,353*, up $99,461  
 YTD Income is 37.41% of Total Budget; Expenses are 36.01% of Total Budget  

Additional Points of Interest – YTD: 

 *Last year’s YTD Net Income reflects $20,000 in income for a one-time grant and 
$121,840 expense for our roof replacement. Excluding these items, last year’s Net 
Income would have been approximately $260,193. 

 
Data and information subject to change pending final reconciliation  

 

 



 Santa Clarita Valley School Food Service Agency
 Profit Loss

NOVEMBER 2016

Budget
(12/15/2016) % TD

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Total Cash Over/Shortage $76 ($150) $226 0.01% -0.02% $0 0.00%
Total Interest Earned $3,119 $2,033 $1,086 0.39% 0.26% $7,406 42.11%
Total Federal Income $461,073 $447,199 $13,874 57.96% 57.83% $5,036,401 9.15%
     Supper Program $11,316 $11,318 ($2) 1.42% 1.46% $126,000 8.98%
Total Local Sales $263,976 $248,939 $15,037 33.19% 32.19% $2,628,468 10.04%
Super Co-Op Lead Agency Income $0 $0 $0 0.00% 0.00% $40,000 0.00%
Total Miscellaneous Income $28,625 $28,299 $326 3.60% 3.66% $370,000 7.74%
Total State Income $27,277 $35,663 ($8,385) 3.43% 4.61% $402,682 6.77%

Total Income $795,461 $773,300 $22,160 98.58% 98.54% $8,610,957 9.24%
Expense

Total Food & Food SuppliesFood Supplies $229,293 $213,511 $15,782 28.83% 27.61% $2,445,309 9.38%
Total Insurance/Contract Services $545 $1,921 ($1,376) 0.07% 0.25% $139,987 0.39%
Total Operating Expense $22,006 $19,247 $2,759 2.77% 2.49% $294,439 7.47%
Total Utilities $6,615 $7,651 ($1,036) 0.83% 0.99% $107,810 6.14%

Total Expenses $258,459 $242,330 $16,129 32.49% 31.34% $2,987,545 8.65%
Total Direct Salaries $306,534 $301,778 $4,756 38.54% 39.02% $3,749,852 8.17%
Total Fringe Benefits $124,266 $124,008 $258 15.62% 16.04% $1,390,634 8.94%

Total Support Costs $430,800 $425,786 $5,014 54.16% 55.06% $5,140,486 8.38%
Capital Outlay/Vehicle Payments/Bldg Improv'ts $0 $699 ($699) 0.00% 0.09% $100,000 0.00%

Total Expense $689,259 $668,814 $20,445 86.65% 86.49% $8,228,031 8.38%
Net Ordinary Income $106,202 $104,486 $1,716 13.35% 13.51% $382,926 27.73%

DIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENTS $0 $0 $0 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000 0.00%
Net  Income $106,202 $104,486 $1,716 13.35% 13.51% $82,926 128.07%

Nov-16 Nov-15 Diff.   in $
% of

Income
2016

% of
Income

2015

 Page 2 of 2

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  F



Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency
PROFIT LOSS

JULY 2016-NOVEMBER 2016

Budget
(12/15/2016) % TD

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Total Cash Over/Shortage $251 $956 ($705) -73.78% 0.01% 0.03% $0.00 0.00%
Total Interest Earned $3,123 $2,033 $1,090 53.63% 0.10% 0.06% $7,406 42.17%
Total Federal Income $1,873,776 $1,864,990 $8,786 0.47% 58.17% 58.28% $5,036,401 37.20%

Supper Program (CACFP) $45,623 $45,462 $161 0.35% 1.42% 1.42% $126,000 36.21%
Total Local Sales $1,027,184 $984,527 $42,657 4.33% 31.89% 30.77% $2,628,468 39.08%
Super Co-Op Lead Agency Income $0 $0 $0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% $40,000 0.00%
Total Miscellaneous Income $137,455 $135,796 $1,659 1.22% 4.27% 4.24% $370,000 37.15%
 Champions For Healthy Kids GRANT $0 $20,000 ($20,000) -100.00% 0.00% 0.62% $0 0.00%
Total State Income $133,596 $146,269 ($12,673) -8.66% 4.15% 4.57% $402,682 33.18%

Total Income $3,221,007 $3,200,031 $20,975 0.66% 100.00% 100.00% $8,610,957 37.41%
Expense

Total Food & Supplies $928,829 $946,125 ($17,295) -1.83% 28.84% 29.57% $2,445,309 37.98%
Total Insurance/Contract Services $80,165 $69,011 $11,154 16.16% 2.49% 2.16% $139,987 57.27%
Total Operating Expense $120,874 $103,789 $17,084 16.46% 3.75% 3.24% $294,439 41.05%
Total Utilities $46,361 $50,351 ($3,990) -7.92% 1.44% 1.57% $107,810 43.00%

Total Expenses $1,176,229 $1,169,276 $6,953 0.59% 36.52% 36.54% $2,987,545 39.37%
Total Direct Salaries $1,306,668 $1,276,767 $29,901 2.34% 40.57% 39.90% $3,749,852 34.85%
Total Fringe Benefits $476,042 $470,303 $5,739 1.22% 14.78% 14.70% $1,390,634 34.23%

Total Support Costs $1,782,710 $1,747,070 $35,640 2.04% 55.35% 54.60% $5,140,486 34.68%
 Capital Outlay/Vehicle payments/Bldg. Improv'ts $4,253 $125,333 ($121,079) -96.61% 0.13% 3.92% $100,000 4.25%

Total Expense $2,963,192 $3,041,678 ($78,486) -2.58% 92.00% 95.05% $8,228,031 36.01%
Net Ordinary Income $257,815 $158,353 $99,461 62.81% 8.00% 4.95% $382,926 67.33%

DIRECT COST REIMBURSEMENTS $300,000 0.00%
Net Income $257,815 $158,353 $99,461 62.81% 8.00% 4.95% $82,926 310.90%

% of
Income

2015

JULY-NOV
2016

JULY-NOV
2015

Difference in
$

Difference
in %

% of Income
2016

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  F



EXHIBIT: G 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
Meeting Date:  December 20, 2016 

Submitted By: Jane Crawford/Lynnelle Grumbles 

Subject:  November 2016 Participation   

REPORT #16-17-06/CC2 
 

Summary: The Overall, Lunch and Breakfast participations for November 2016 were all down slightly over the 
previous year. Operating days: All districts had one (1) more operating day than last year, except Sulphur 
Springs; they had the same number of days. YTD, there was one (1) less day than last year.  
 

COMBINED (Overall) PARTICIPATION 
Combined participation for NOVEMBER 2016 was 53.58% - (0.31%) lower than the last year. 
 

LUNCH PARTICIPATION 
The NOVEMBER 2016 Lunch participation was 41.61% - (0.16%) lower than last year.  The ADP 
decreased from 10,210 lunches per day to 10,121. 
 

BREAKFAST PARTICIPATION 
The breakfast participation for NOVEMBER 2016 was 17.08% - (0.44%) lower than last year.  We 
averaged 4,154 breakfasts per day, 129 less breakfasts per day than last year. 
 

STUDENT SALES 
The spending per student per day increased from $0.068 to $0.069 – $0.001 
 

SUPER SNACK (SUPPERS):   
 We served 3,338 Suppers in NOVEMBER 2016.  YTD, we’ve served 13,458 Suppers. 
 
Additional Points of Interest for NOVEMBER 2016 vs NOVEMBER 2015: 

 Combined enrollment is down by 123 students over last year 
 Overall, 4,208 more lunches served: {3,468 more  paid lunches, 720 more  reduced lunches, 20more  

free lunches}   
 Total Free & Reduced priced lunches served was 60.02%; last year we served 61.12% 

 
Additional Points of Interest – Participation- Month to Month: 
Month                                      Combined                    Lunch                     Breakfast  
October ’16                              54.22%                     41.98%                         17.17% 
September ’16           51.01%     38.63%   16.38% 
August  ’16                  45.95%                 34.92%   14.55% 
 
Note:  Pre-School meals served in November are not included in the data:  Breakfasts: 2,621 /Lunches: 2,726 
 
ADP:  (Average Daily Participation): Total Meals Served/# of Operating Days  

Participation:  ADP/Enrollment  
Unit Sales: (Total Lunches + (Total Breakfasts/2) + (A la Carte /2) /#Operating Days  
Combined Participation: Unit Sales/Enrollment 
 

 



PARTICIPATION (No Pre-K)  

NOVEMBER 16/17

EXHIBIT: 

LUNCH 

PROGRAM
P

A
ID

P
A

ID

R
E

D
U

C
E

D

R
E

D
U

C
E

D

F
R

E
E

F
R

E
E

T
O

T
A

L

T
O

T
A

L

O
P

.D
A

Y
S

O
P

.D
A

Y
S

A
D

P

A
D

P

E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

F
 &

 R
 %

F
 &

 R
 %

15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17

CASTAIC ELEM 2190 2490 139 204 684 718 3013 3412 17 18 177 190 548 521 32.34% 36.38% 27.31% 27.02%

CASTAIC MIDDLE 645 705 259 303 1445 1318 2349 2326 17 18 138 129 583 579 23.70% 22.32% 72.54% 69.69%

LIVE OAK 1540 1536 401 556 2448 2032 4389 4124 17 18 258 229 618 573 41.78% 39.98% 64.91% 62.75%

NORTHLAKE HILLS* 1457 1787 500 436 2489 2482 4446 4705 17 18 262 261 610 570 42.87% 45.86% 67.23% 62.02%

CASTAIC DISTRICT 5832 6518 1299 1499 7066 6550 14197 14567 68 72 835 809 2359 2243 35.40% 36.08% 58.92% 55.26%

MCGRATH* 456 616 891 801 7329 7126 8676 8543 15 15 578 570 720 698 80.33% 81.60% 94.74% 92.79%

MEADOW S 1130 1713 309 330 783 980 2222 3023 14 15 159 202 653 634 24.31% 31.79% 49.14% 43.33%

NEW HALL* 208 255 714 771 7443 7546 8365 8572 15 15 558 571 662 627 84.24% 91.14% 97.51% 97.03%

OLD ORCHARD 836 651 205 271 2035 2084 3076 3006 14 15 220 200 467 452 47.05% 44.34% 72.82% 78.34%

PEACHLAND* 446 543 303 359 3012 3644 3761 4546 14 15 269 303 481 526 55.85% 57.62% 88.14% 88.06%

STEVENSON RANCH 2685 3324 87 158 438 453 3210 3935 14 15 229 262 798 794 28.73% 33.04% 16.36% 15.53%

PICO CANYON 2444 2659 361 433 858 1074 3663 4166 14 15 262 278 966 943 27.09% 29.45% 33.28% 36.17%

VALENCIA VALLEY 1494 1444 271 246 404 711 2169 2401 14 15 155 160 692 701 22.39% 22.83% 31.12% 39.86%

W ILEY CANYON 564 654 690 790 4953 4462 6207 5906 14 15 443 394 646 608 68.63% 64.76% 90.91% 88.93%

OAK HILLS 2115 2772 159 182 192 380 2466 3334 14 15 176 222 594 722 29.65% 30.78% 14.23% 16.86%

NEWHALL DISTRICT 12378 14631 3990 4341 27447 28460 43815 47432 142 150 3048 3162 6679 6705 45.64% 47.16% 71.75% 69.15%

BRIDGEPORT 3621 3599 275 336 694 761 4590 4696 17 18 270 261 936 868 28.85% 30.06% 21.11% 23.36%

CEDARCREEK * 665 612 975 906 4822 4771 6462 6289 17 18 380 349 506 487 75.12% 71.74% 89.71% 90.27%

EMBLEM 2180 2343 199 239 672 701 3051 3283 17 18 179 182 701 751 25.60% 24.29% 28.55% 28.63%

FOSTER 1960 1982 179 265 747 802 2886 3049 17 18 170 169 601 597 28.25% 28.37% 32.09% 35.00%

HELMERS 2801 3041 138 226 500 439 3439 3706 17 18 202 206 735 730 27.52% 28.20% 18.55% 17.94%

HIGHLANDS 1397 1252 389 500 1002 1033 2788 2785 17 18 164 155 431 382 38.05% 40.50% 49.89% 55.04%

MOUNTAINVIEW 1752 2024 48 73 401 411 2201 2508 17 18 129 139 764 799 16.95% 17.44% 20.40% 19.30%

NORTHPARK 2439 2214 423 282 953 989 3815 3485 17 18 224 194 749 696 29.96% 27.82% 36.07% 36.47%

PLUM CANYON 2209 2297 166 253 660 481 3035 3031 17 18 179 168 680 643 26.25% 26.19% 27.22% 24.22%

RIO VISTA* 1287 1270 1154 865 4134 4590 6575 6725 17 18 387 374 626 633 61.78% 59.02% 80.43% 81.12%

ROSEDELL 1470 1516 542 586 1915 1670 3927 3772 17 18 231 210 777 776 29.73% 27.00% 62.57% 59.81%

SANTA CLARITA 1061 1479 479 373 1145 980 2685 2832 17 18 158 157 418 433 37.78% 36.34% 60.48% 47.78%

SKYBLUE MESA 2007 2019 448 459 1711 1604 4166 4082 17 18 245 227 522 513 46.95% 44.21% 51.82% 50.54%

TESORO 2378 2222 554 193 494 566 3426 2981 17 18 202 166 631 619 31.94% 26.75% 30.59% 25.46%

W EST CREEK 4432 4337 198 191 203 345 4833 4873 17 18 284 271 934 963 30.44% 28.11% 8.30% 11.00%

SAUGUS DISTRICT 31659 32207 6167 5747 20053 20143 57879 58097 255 270 3405 3228 10011 9890 34.01% 32.64% 45.30% 44.56%

CANYON SPRINGS* 364 344 693 667 5026 4978 6083 5989 16 16 380 374 517 522 73.54% 71.71% 94.02% 94.26%

FAIR OAKS RANCH 2565 2672 960 995 3623 3396 7148 7063 16 16 447 441 949 987 47.08% 44.73% 64.12% 62.17%

LEONA COX 1128 903 592 771 3237 3093 4957 4767 16 16 310 298 523 532 59.24% 56.00% 77.24% 81.06%

MINT CANYON* 673 506 773 981 3985 3886 5431 5373 16 16 339 336 476 466 71.31% 72.06% 87.61% 90.58%

MITCHELL 1642 1827 810 826 2961 2763 5413 5416 16 16 338 339 630 637 53.70% 53.14% 69.67% 66.27%

PINETREE 1790 1933 420 597 1837 1772 4047 4302 16 16 253 269 550 579 45.99% 46.44% 55.77% 55.07%

SULPHUR SPRINGS 2122 2224 415 453 1915 1838 4452 4515 16 16 278 282 642 637 43.34% 44.30% 52.34% 50.74%

VALLEY VIEW 921 715 572 640 4105 4205 5598 5560 16 16 350 348 545 567 64.20% 61.29% 83.55% 87.14%

GOLDEN OAK 2161 2223 456 350 997 1188 3614 3761 16 16 226 235 563 556 40.12% 42.28% 40.20% 40.89%

SULPH.SPR.DISTRICT 13366 13347 5691 6280 27686 27119 46743 46746 144 144 2921 2922 5395 5483 54.15% 53.29% 71.41% 71.45%

DISTRICTS TOTAL 63235 66703 17147 17867 82252 82272 162634 166842 609 636 10210 10121 24444 24321 41.77% 41.61% 61.12% 60.02%

leilani
Typewritten text
G



PARTICIPATION (No Pre-K)  

NOVEMBER 16/17

EXHIBIT: 

BREAKFAST 

PROGRAM

P
A

ID

P
A

ID

R
E

D
U

C
E

D

R
E

D
U

C
E

D

F
R

E
E

F
R

E
E

T
O

T
A

L

T
O

T
A

L

A
D

P

A
D

P

E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

E
N

R
O

L
L

M
E

N
T

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

P
A

R
T

IC
IP

A
T

IO
N

15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17

CASTAIC ELEMENTARY 558 763 31 83 439 494 1028 1340 60 74 548 521 11.03% 14.29%

CASTAIC MIDDLE 67 43 74 133 567 493 708 669 42 37 583 579 7.14% 6.42%

LIVE OAK 533 395 241 241 1662 1144 2436 1780 143 99 618 573 23.19% 17.26%
NORTHLAKE HILLS* 61 124 189 205 992 969 1242 1298 73 72 610 570 11.98% 12.65%

CASTAIC DISTRICT 1219 1325 535 662 3660 3100 5414 5087 318 283 2359 2243 13.50% 12.60%

MCGRATH* 111 260 440 419 3276 3509 3827 4188 255 279 720 698 35.44% 40.00%

MEADOWS 177 156 95 96 394 414 666 666 48 44 653 634 7.29% 7.00%

NEWHALL* 46 49 292 264 2847 3202 3185 3515 212 234 662 627 32.07% 37.37%

OLD ORCHARD 271 264 138 188 1564 1395 1973 1847 141 123 467 452 30.18% 27.24%

PEACHLAND* 60 131 158 114 1627 1801 1845 2046 132 136 481 526 27.40% 25.93%

STEVENSON RANCH 678 914 48 37 194 201 920 1152 66 77 798 794 8.23% 9.67%

PICO CANYON 602 670 207 235 394 467 1203 1372 86 91 966 943 8.90% 9.70%

VALENCIA VALLEY 428 530 149 98 247 452 824 1080 59 72 692 701 8.51% 10.27%

WILEY CANYON 136 98 338 266 2717 2226 3191 2590 228 173 646 608 35.28% 28.40%
OAK HILLS 744 1010 69 117 83 195 896 1322 64 88 594 722 10.77% 12.21%

NEWHALL DISTRICT 3253 4082 1934 1834 13343 13862 18530 19778 1290 1319 6679 6705 19.32% 19.66%

BRIDGEPORT 569 545 131 132 346 440 1046 1117 62 62 936 868 6.57% 7.15%

CEDARCREEK * 228 161 618 476 3085 2708 3931 3345 231 186 506 487 45.70% 38.16%

EMBLEM 362 539 55 92 369 291 786 922 46 51 701 751 6.60% 6.82%

FOSTER 631 553 36 96 295 437 962 1086 57 60 601 597 9.42% 10.11%

HELMERS 773 755 69 72 213 172 1055 999 62 56 735 730 8.44% 7.60%

HIGHLANDS 477 461 222 270 490 605 1189 1336 70 74 431 382 16.23% 19.43%

MOUNTAINVIEW 201 220 42 2 160 138 403 360 24 20 764 799 3.10% 2.50%

NORTHPARK 350 256 167 117 426 267 943 640 55 36 749 696 7.41% 5.11%

PLUM CANYON 344 868 56 108 138 333 538 1309 32 73 680 643 4.65% 11.31%

RIO VISTA* 435 366 577 494 2516 2071 3528 2931 208 163 626 633 33.15% 25.72%

ROSEDELL 567 751 298 482 1207 1423 2072 2656 122 148 777 776 15.69% 19.01%

SANTA CLARITA 162 164 237 136 402 203 801 503 47 28 418 433 11.27% 6.45%

SKYBLUE MESA 439 418 249 205 1137 850 1825 1473 107 82 522 513 20.57% 15.95%

TESORO 763 861 562 200 481 540 1806 1601 106 89 631 619 16.84% 14.37%
WEST CREEK 1133 1305 95 68 175 250 1403 1623 94 90 934 963 10.01% 9.36%

SAUGUS DISTRICT 7434 8223 3414 2950 11440 10728 22288 21901 1322 1217 10011 9890 13.21% 12.30%

CANYON SPRINGS* 242 238 485 490 3406 3194 4133 3922 258 245 517 522 49.96% 46.96%

FAIR OAKS RANCH 586 541 367 518 2039 1760 2992 2819 187 176 949 987 19.70% 17.85%

LEONA COX 206 222 338 393 2054 1692 2598 2307 162 144 523 532 31.05% 27.10%

MINT CANYON* 172 143 351 460 2033 2101 2556 2704 160 169 476 466 33.56% 36.27%

MITCHELL 460 668 512 530 1588 1683 2560 2881 160 180 630 637 25.40% 28.27%

PINETREE 300 320 156 281 698 698 1154 1299 72 81 550 579 13.11% 14.02%

SULPHUR SPRINGS 436 469 246 249 819 804 1501 1522 94 95 642 637 14.61% 14.93%

VALLEY VIEW 373 248 329 443 2636 2891 3338 3582 209 224 545 567 38.28% 39.48%
GOLDEN OAK 418 50 92 10 298 281 808 341 51 21 563 556 8.97% 3.83%

SULPH.SPR.DISTRICT 3193 2899 2876 3374 15571 15104 21640 21377 1353 1336 5395 5483 25.07% 24.37%

DISTRICTS TOTAL 15099 16529 8759 8820 44014 42794 67872 68143 4283 4154 24444 24321 17.52% 17.08%

leilani
Typewritten text
G



PARTICIPATION (No Pre-K)  

NOVEMBER 16/17

EXHIBIT: 

A la Carte and 

Overall

15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17 15/16 16/17

CASTAIC ELEMENTARY $129.90 $128.40 $7.64 $7.13 211 230 38.56% 44.21% $0.014 $0.014
CASTAIC MIDDLE $4,816.60 $4,109.85 $283.33 $228.33 301 262 51.57% 45.24% $0.486 $0.394
LIVE OAK $231.95 $225.00 $13.64 $12.50 337 285 54.47% 49.70% $0.022 $0.022
NORTHLAKE HILLS* $674.87 $1,056.90 $39.70 $58.72 318 327 52.12% 57.33% $0.065 $0.103

CASTAIC DISTRICT $5,853.32 $5,520.15 $344.31 $306.68 1,167 1,104 49.45% 49.22% $0.146 $0.137

MCGRATH* $610.00 $961.05 $40.67 $64.07 726 741 100.88% 106.18% $0.056 $0.092
MEADOWS $139.90 $596.00 $9.99 $39.73 187 244 28.71% 38.42% $0.015 $0.063
NEWHALL* $847.95 $678.00 $56.53 $45.20 692 711 104.55% 113.43% $0.085 $0.072
OLD ORCHARD $324.68 $327.30 $23.19 $21.82 302 273 64.62% 60.37% $0.050 $0.048
PEACHLAND* $63.25 $166.75 $4.52 $11.12 337 377 70.02% 71.64% $0.009 $0.021
STEVENSON RANCH $543.89 $804.25 $38.85 $53.62 282 328 35.28% 41.25% $0.049 $0.068
PICO CANYON $534.94 $754.90 $38.21 $50.33 324 349 33.51% 36.97% $0.040 $0.053
VALENCIA VALLEY $70.51 $110.40 $5.04 $7.36 187 200 27.01% 28.49% $0.007 $0.010
WILEY CANYON $224.95 $343.20 $16.07 $22.88 565 492 87.52% 80.84% $0.025 $0.038
OAK HILLS $233.45 $671.00 $16.68 $44.73 216 289 36.44% 39.99% $0.028 $0.062

NEWHALL DISTRICT $3,593.52 $5,412.85 $249.74 $360.86 3,818 4,002 57.17% 59.68% $0.037 $0.054

BRIDGEPORT $1,354.14 $1,163.56 $79.66 $64.64 341 324 36.39% 37.35% $0.085 $0.074
CEDARCREEK * $1,035.75 $1,260.85 $60.93 $70.05 526 477 103.99% 98.01% $0.120 $0.144
EMBLEM $28.10 $8.10 $1.65 $0.45 203 208 29.02% 27.73% $0.002 $0.001
FOSTER $613.12 $612.39 $36.07 $34.02 216 217 35.96% 36.28% $0.060 $0.057
HELMERS $1,375.30 $1,218.49 $80.90 $67.69 274 267 37.25% 36.64% $0.110 $0.093
HIGHLANDS $9.92 $216.40 $0.58 $12.02 199 198 46.23% 51.79% $0.001 $0.031
MOUNTAINVIEW $732.43 $864.60 $43.08 $48.03 163 173 21.32% 21.70% $0.056 $0.060
NORTHPARK $830.30 $534.35 $48.84 $29.69 277 226 36.92% 32.50% $0.065 $0.043
PLUM CANYON $1,337.14 $1,012.15 $78.66 $56.23 234 233 34.36% 36.22% $0.116 $0.087
RIO VISTA* $503.05 $503.80 $29.59 $27.99 505 469 80.72% 74.10% $0.047 $0.044
ROSEDELL $454.80 $880.25 $26.75 $48.90 305 308 39.29% 39.66% $0.034 $0.063
SANTA CLARITA $869.65 $751.29 $51.16 $41.74 207 192 49.54% 44.38% $0.122 $0.096
SKYBLUE MESA $776.15 $638.70 $45.66 $35.48 322 285 61.60% 55.64% $0.087 $0.069
TESORO $249.15 $170.55 $14.66 $9.48 262 215 41.52% 34.70% $0.023 $0.015
WEST CREEK $0.00 $3.00 $0.00 $0.17 326 316 34.86% 32.80% $0.000 $0.000

SAUGUS DISTRICT $10,169.00 $9,838.48 $598.18 $546.58 4,359 4,109 43.54% 41.55% $0.060 $0.055

CANYON SPRINGS* $1,043.65 $1,176.90 $65.23 $73.56 542 534 104.83% 102.23% $0.126 $0.141
FAIR OAKS RANCH $1,404.25 $1,406.90 $87.77 $87.93 584 573 61.55% 58.11% $0.092 $0.089
LEONA COX $662.45 $383.70 $41.40 $23.98 412 382 78.72% 71.81% $0.079 $0.045
MINT CANYON* $351.75 $504.00 $21.98 $31.50 430 436 90.40% 93.58% $0.046 $0.068
MITCHELL $660.85 $686.30 $41.30 $42.89 439 450 69.68% 70.64% $0.066 $0.067
PINETREE $100.34 $4.00 $6.27 $0.25 292 310 53.12% 53.47% $0.011 $0.000
SULPHUR SPRINGS $1,161.41 $952.95 $72.59 $59.56 361 360 56.30% 56.44% $0.113 $0.093
VALLEY VIEW $1,234.76 $1,218.25 $77.17 $76.14 493 498 90.42% 87.74% $0.142 $0.134
GOLDEN OAK $761.16 $924.00 $47.57 $57.75 275 275 48.83% 49.39% $0.084 $0.104

SULPH.SPR.DISTRICT $7,380.62 $7,257.00 $461.29 $453.56 3,828 3,816 70.96% 69.60% $0.086 $0.083

DISTRICTS TOTAL $26,996.46 $28,028.48 $1,653.52 $1,667.68 13,173 13,031 53.89% 53.58% $0.068 $0.069

STUDENT SALES per DAY UNIT SALES per DAY
COMBINED 

PARTICIPATION

AVERAGE STUDENT 

SPENDING per DAY
STUDENT SALES

leilani
Typewritten text
G



EXHIBIT:  H  

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  December 20, 2016 

Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles 

Subject:  Super Co-Op Report 
   

REPORT #16-17-06/CC3 
 
 

Summary 
 
The current status of the Super Co-Op entitlement spending is as follows: 
 

 
12/13/2016 10/26/2016 

Total Lunches Served 243,793,996 243,781,606 

Entitlement $78,014,079 $78,010,114 

DoD Produce Reserve $6,222,166 $6,222,166 

Unprocessed F/V pilot $2,533,000 $2,533,000 

Carry Over from 15-16 $2,096,628 $2,096,628 

Additional Entitlement $2,339,570  

Adjusted Entitlement $73,695,111 $71,351,576 

YTD Expenditures $66,853,299 $69,022,724 

Unspent Entitlement $6,841,811 $2,328,852 

Percentage Spent 90.72% 96.74% 

Excess Account Transfers $119,795 $119,795 

 
Seven truckloads of USDA Foods Direct Delivery frozen potato products and nine 
truckloads of oven roasted chicken were cancelled due to lack of market availability.  
This has a fair market value of $915,400, and the funds will be returned to our account 
to be spent on other items in the spring as they become available. 
 
The Co-Op Administrator assisted with a complaint to USDA regarding packaging of a 
new USDA Foods Direct Delivery product of 100/1.1 ounce peanut butter.  The co-op 
received 1,900 cases of peanut butter packets that are impossible to open without a 
sharp object.  Our agency received 66 cases of the product.  USDA responded to the 
complaint, stating although the AMS USDA bid specifications were met, the vendor has 
been made aware that the product on the first round of deliveries “didn’t make the cut to 
meeting our end customer’s wants and needs. Before any future deliveries go out, the 
vendor will have addressed the packaging material, along with tear strip issue. The 
more colorful logo/labeling may or may not make the next delivery, but everyone is 
aware that it needs to be less institutional looking.” 
 



EXHIBIT:  H  

RFPs for Administrative Services and an Amendment for pricing on new processed 
USDA Foods items were released and received.  The results of those RFPs are on 
today’s board agenda for award. 
 
The Super Co-Op Governing Council met on November 30, 2016 to consider 
applications for membership from seven districts for SY2017-18.  All applicants were 
recommended for membership and have been informed: 
Barstow Unified School District, Chowchilla Elementary School District, Greenfield 
Union School District, Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified School District, Tipton 
Elementary School District, Ventura Unified School District, and Vista Unified School 
District, collectively representing 5,852,463 TLS and $1,872,788 entitlement value. 
 
Communication has been received from  eight districts that will leave co-op membership 
for SY2017-18: 
Cajon Valley Union School District, Centinela Valley Union High School District, 
Glendale Unified School District, Hawthorne School District, Inglewood Unified School 
District, Lawndale Elementary School District, Lennox School District, and Modesto City 
Elementary School District, collectively representing 12,068,473 TLS and $3,861,911 
entitlement value. 
 
The Chicken Report: Current pounds balances at our two major processors are 
reported below.  Unfortunately, our percentages of dark to white meat have increased.  
Fifty districts with the greatest disparity in percentage use were contacted the first week 
of December to encourage use of additional dark meat.  Reports from processors were 
encouraging following the contact, but it will take some time for districts, distributors, 
and manufacturers to make additional products available through the supply chain.  We 
will continue to remind our members regularly about the importance of managing their 
use of this product.  For SY2017-18, member districts will be required to allocate 
pounds of chicken meat with their processor(s) of choice and they will be held 
accountable to use in appropriate percentages.  We will continue to chare out the 
excess dark meat until a resolution is in place. 
 

Processor  
White Meat 

Pounds 
% 

Dark Meat 
Pounds 

% Total Pounds 

Pilgrim’s/Gold Kist           

Beginning balance 645,506.77 38.56% 1,028,433.74 61.44% 1,673,940.51 

Current balance 402,660.67 32.03% 854,492.60 67.97% 1,257,153.27 

YTD Usage 242,846.10 58.27% 173,941.14 41.73% 416,787.24 

Tyson           

Beginning balance 4,104,000.00 46.63% 4,698,060.00 53.37% 8,802,060.00 

Current balance 2,174,508.16 38.03% 3,542,961.65 61.97% 5,717,469.81 

YTD Usage 1,929,491.84 62.55% 1,155,098.35 37.45% 3,084,590.19 

 



EXHIBIT:  H  

 
SY2015-16 volume rebates have been concluded and participating vendors have been 
contacted to settle their obligations.  A total of $37,083.30 will be rebated to member 
districts based on purchases of qualifying product. 
 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

For information only – no action required. 
 





leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  I



EXHIBIT: J

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency
Board of Directors

Meeting Date: December 20, 2016
Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles
Subject: Award Amendment #2 of RFP No. 201516-0121-1 Processed

USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents for Super
Co-Op Member Districts

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-06/A2

Summary

RFP No. 201516-0121-1 Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial
Equivalents for Super Co-Op Member Districts was awarded by the Santa Clarita Valley
School Food Services Agency on March 15, 2016. Amendment #2 was released on
October 26, 2016 to all currently approved processors for 2016/17 SY as an opportunity
to submit NEW items or price decreases for consideration. Responses were due and
opened on December 1, 2016. The new food items required a new/different
manufacturer code and the price stated must be the best available price in California.

Twenty-eight (28) bid responses were received and deemed responsive and
responsible. A total of 220 items were listed on the collective responses: 35 price
decreases from four companies, 2 discontinued items, and 183 new items. Pricing
begins January 1, 2017 and is good through June 30, 2017.

Financial Impact

Potential savings on new USDA Foods processed products for last 2 quarters of
SY2016-17 for Super Co-Op member districts.

Recommended Action:

Approve award of RFP manufacturer pricing as received from 28 companies, as
presented.



Page 1 of 8

Super Co-Op - Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency
Amendment #2 - RFP No. 2015-16-0121-1

Processed USDA Foods Products and Commercial Equivalents
Pricing effective January 1 - June 30, 2017

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

20th Century 1 Chcoolate Chip Squares BAKERY 612YA20W 15 120.00 2.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.6300  $           0.2732  $         1.2600  $                       1.26  $            36.24 612YA20W  $            37.50 truckload  $            37.50 

20th Century 2 Chcoolate Chip Squares 612YA20W 100439 Veg Oil 0.6200  $           0.5510  $         0.3400  $                       0.34  $            37.16 

20th Century 3 Chcoolate Chip Squares 612YA20W 100046 Eggs 2.4900  $           2.1841  $         5.4400  $                       5.44  $            32.06 

20th Century 4 Cranberry Squares BAKERY 612YN20W 15 120.00 2.00 110208 White WW Flour 4.6300  $           0.2732  $         1.2600  $                       1.26  $            36.24 612YN20W  $            37.50 truckload  $            37.50 

20th Century 5 Cranberry Squares 612YN20W 100439 Veg Oil 0.6200  $           0.5510  $         0.3400  $                       0.34  $            37.16 

20th Century 6 Cranberry Squares 612YN20W 100046 Eggs 2.4900  $           2.1841  $         5.4400  $                       5.44  $            32.06 

20th Century 7 Cranberry Squares 612YN20W 100301 Cranberries 1.0700  $           1.6520  $         1.7700  $                       1.77  $            35.73 

AdvancePierre Foods 1 US CN CK PK SSG PTY  1.20 PORK '3750 18.75 250.00 1.20 100193
Pork Picnic Bnls Frz 

Ctn-60 lb
22.4500  $           1.1523  $       25.8691  $                     25.87  $            20.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            20.00 

2500# per 

delivery
3850  $            52.90 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            52.90 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 2
Classic Peanut Butter and Grape 

Sandwich
NUTS '68177 11.7 36.00 5.20 100397

Peanut Butter Smooth 

Drum-500 lb
4.9500  $           0.8358  $         4.1372  $                       4.14  $            19.70 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            19.70 

2500# per 

delivery
68177  $            23.84 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            23.84 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 3
US CN CK MTLF W/CHEESE & KTCHP 

GLZ
BEEF '69190 18.13 100.00 2.90 100154

Beef Coarse Ground 

Frz Ctn-60 lb
15.6200  $           2.9965  $       46.8053  $                     46.81  $            33.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            33.00 

2500# per 

delivery
68190  $            69.45 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            69.45 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 4
US CN FC MEATLOAF WITH 

SOUTHWEST SAUCE
BEEF '69189 21.7 112.00 3.10 100154

Beef Coarse Ground 

Frz Ctn-60 lb
20.5600  $           2.9965  $       61.6080  $                     61.61  $            27.50 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            27.50 

2500# per 

delivery
68189  $            69.45 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            69.45 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 5 US CN BF MTBL W/MSHRMS BEEF '69197 29.4 168.00 2.80 100154
Beef Coarse Ground 

Frz Ctn-60 lb
23.5900  $           2.9965  $       70.6874  $                     70.69  $            35.21 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            35.21 

2500# per 

delivery
68197  $            94.70 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            94.70 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 6 Beef & Chicken Burger BEEF '69207 23.38 170.00 2.20 100154
Beef Coarse Ground 

Frz Ctn-60 lb
16.0300  $           2.9965  $       48.0339  $                     48.03  $            35.21 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            35.21 

2500# per 

delivery
68207  $            67.45 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            67.45 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 7 Pork Sausage/Cheese Sandwich PORK '69186 14.69 100.00 2.35 100193
Pork Picnic Bnls Frz 

Ctn-60 lb
7.9800  $           1.1523  $         9.1954  $                       9.20  $            38.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            38.00 

2500# per 

delivery
68186  $            53.00 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            53.00 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 8 US PK 51% WG BRD PTY 1.90 PORK '69218 30.88 260.00 1.90 100193
Pork Picnic Bnls Frz 

Ctn-60 lb
23.9500  $           1.1523  $       27.5976  $                     27.60  $            65.97 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            65.97 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 9 Breaded Chicken Patty CHICKEN '68208 30.23 156.00 3.10 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
14.3700  $           0.9794  $       14.0740  $                     14.07  $            44.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            44.00 

2500# per 

delivery
68208  $            58.07 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            58.07 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 10 Breaded Chicken Nugget CHICKEN '68209 30.23 156.00 3.10 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
14.3700  $           0.9794  $       14.0740  $                     14.07  $            44.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            44.00 

2500# per 

delivery
68209  $            58.07 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            58.07 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 11 Breaded Chicken Tenders CHICKEN '68210 30.23 156.00 3.10 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
14.3700  $           0.9794  $       14.0740  $                     14.07  $            40.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            40.00 

2500# per 

delivery
68210  $            54.07 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            54.07 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 12 Breaded Chicken -Popcorn CHICKEN '68211 30.23 156.00 3.10 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
14.3700  $           0.9794  $       14.0740  $                     14.07  $            41.50 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            41.50 

2500# per 

delivery
68211  $            55.57 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            55.57 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 13 Brd Spicy Chicken Patty CHICKEN '68212 30.71 156.00 3.15 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
14.7100  $           0.9794  $       14.4070  $                     14.41  $            45.50 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            45.50 

2500# per 

delivery
68212  $            59.91 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            59.91 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 14
Mini Twin Chicken w/Hot Pepper 

Cheese Sandwich
CHICKEN '68213 22.5 80.00 4.50 100103

Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
11.3400  $           0.9794  $       11.1064  $                     11.11  $            60.00 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            60.00 

2500# per 

delivery
68213  $            71.11 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            71.11 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 15 Mini Twin Chicken Teriyaki Sandwich CHICKEN '68214 25.5 80.00 5.10 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
11.6400  $           0.9794  $       11.4002  $                     11.40  $            49.25 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            49.25 

2500# per 

delivery
68214  $            60.65 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            60.65 

2500# per 

delivery

AdvancePierre Foods 16 Grilled Chicken Patty CHICKEN '68215 30.25 220.00 2.20 100103
Chicken Large Chilled 

Bulk
44.8500  $           0.9794  $       43.9261  $                     43.93  $            48.40 

 2500# per 

delivery 
 $            48.40 

2500# per 

delivery
68215  $            92.33 

2500# per 

delivery
 $            92.33 

2500# per 

delivery

Buena Vista Foods 1
WG Coffee Cake (Cinnamon 

Crumble)
BAKERY 90040 18 72.00 4.00 100046

EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
1.8100  $           2.1841  $         3.9532  $                     30.05 90040  $            34.00 10 Cases

Buena Vista Foods 2
WG Double Chocolate Chip Muffin 

IW
BAKERY 60940 10.5 48.00 3.50 100046

EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
0.6700  $           2.1841  $         1.4633  $                     19.19 60940  $            20.65 10 cases

Buena Vista Foods 3 WG Blueberry Muffin Top IW BAKERY 63135 12 60.00 3.20 100046
EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
0.8000  $           2.1841  $         1.7473  $                     19.00 63135  $            20.75 10 cases

Buena Vista Foods 4
WG Sweet Potatoe Chocolate Chip 

Muffin Top IW
BAKERY 63210 9.38 60.00 2.50 100046

EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
0.6300  $           2.1841  $         1.3760  $                     17.62 63210  $            19.00 10 cases

Buena Vista Foods 5
WG Sweet potatoe Oatmeal Muffin 

IW
BAKERY 63269 12.25 56.00 3.50 100046

EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
0.6600  $           2.1841  $         1.4415  $                     23.76 63269  $            25.20 10 cases

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 2 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Buena Vista Foods 6
WG Double Chocolate Chip Muffin 

IW
BAKERY 64140 7.5 60.00 2.00 100046

EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
0.5200  $           2.1841  $         1.1357  $                     11.46 64140  $            12.60 10 cases

Buena Vista Foods 7 WG Cheesy Cornbread Muffin IW BAKERY 60520 12.5 80.00 2.50 100046
EGGS WHOLE FRZ CTN-

6/5 LB
0.8300  $           2.1841  $         1.8128  $                     21.19 60520  $            23.00 10 cases

Buena Vista Foods 8
WG Italian Sausage Calzone 

(meatless)
POCKETS 50950 14.06 45.00 5.00 110254

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim FRZ LVS-8/6 LB
3.8800  $           1.9862  $         7.7065  $                     31.29 50950  $            39.00 10 Cases

Buena Vista Foods 9
WG Egg Cheese, Sause& Meatless 

Sausage Empanada
POCKETS 56530 11.25 60.00 3.00 110254

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim FRZ LVS-8/6 LB
0.8600  $           1.9862  $         1.7081  $                     31.29 56530  $            33.00 10 Cases

Buena Vista Foods 10 WG Fiesty Beef Empanada Meatless POCKETS 56755 15.47 45.00 5.50 110254
Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim FRZ LVS-8/6 LB
3.0900  $           1.9862  $         6.1374  $                     32.86 56755  $            39.00 10 Cases

Buena Vista Foods 11
WG Chilli Cheese Empanada 

Meatless
POCKETS 56855 15.47 45.00 5.50 110254

Cheese Moz LM Part 

Skim FRZ LVS-8/6 LB
2.5600  $           1.9862  $         5.0847  $                     33.92 56855  $            39.00 10 Cases

Buena Vista Foods 12 WG Bean and Cheese Empanada IW POCKETS 50450 14.63 45.00 5.20 110254
Chese Ched YEL Block-

40lb (40800)
3.3200  $           1.9862  $         6.5942  $                     29.91 50450  $            36.50 10 Cases

ConAgra Foods 1
Gilardi Medium SC Cheese Pizza 

100% Mozz
Pizza 16272-20113 27 96.00 4.50 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 10.3200  $           1.8987  $       19.5900  $                     19.59  $            37.41  2500 lbs.  $            37.41 2500 lbs. 16272-20113  $            57.00 2500 lbs.  $            57.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 2
The Max SC Cheese Pizza 50/50 

Traditional
Pizza 77387-12407 21.78 72.00 4.84 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 4.5500  $           1.8987  $         8.6400  $                       8.64  $            28.36  2500 lbs.  $            28.36 2500 lbs. 77387-12407  $            37.00 2500 lbs.  $            37.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 3 The Max SC Sausage WG Pizza Pizza 77387-12409 22.28 72.00 4.95 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 4.2300  $           1.8987  $         8.0300  $                       8.03  $            29.97  2500 lbs.  $            29.97 2500 lbs. 77387-12409  $            38.00 2500 lbs.  $            38.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 4
The Max Bread Topped w/ Spicy 

Cheese,eggs and cheeses
Pizza 77387-12519 15.78 96.00 2.63 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 0.6200  $           1.8987  $         1.1800  $                       1.18  $            39.32  2500 lbs.  $            39.32 2500 lbs. 77387-12519  $            40.50 2500 lbs.  $            40.50 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 5
The Max LunchaRound 100% Cheese 

Pizza
Pizza 77387-12444 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 5.4000  $           1.8987  $       10.2500  $                     10.25  $            28.75  2500 lbs.  $            28.75 2500 lbs. 77387-12444  $            39.00 2500 lbs.  $            39.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 6
The Max Lunch aRound 100% 

Turkey Pepperoni Pizza
Pizza 77387-12445 18.94 60.00 5.05 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 4.5000  $           1.8987  $         8.5400  $                       8.54  $            32.96  2500 lbs.  $            32.96 2500 lbs. 77387-12445  $            41.50 2500 lbs.  $            41.50 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 7
The Max 4x6 100% Mozz Pepperoni 

WG Pizza
Pizza 77387-12585 27.9 96.00 4.65 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 6.0000  $           1.8987  $       11.3900  $                     11.39  $            34.61  2500 lbs.  $            34.61 2500 lbs. 77387-12585  $            46.00 2500 lbs.  $            46.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 8
The Max WG Real Slice Cheese Pizza 

100% Mozz
Pizza 77387-12617 28.8 96.00 4.80 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 12.0600  $           1.8987  $       22.9000  $                     22.90  $            32.10  2500 lbs.  $            32.10 2500 lbs. 77387-12617  $            55.00 2500 lbs.  $            55.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 9
The Max WG Real Slice Turkey 

Pepperoni 100% Mozz
Pizza 77387-12618 28.8 96.00 4.80 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 10.7400  $           1.8987  $       20.3900  $                     20.39  $            38.61  2500 lbs.  $            38.61 2500 lbs. 77387-12618  $            59.00 2500 lbs.  $            59.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 10
The Max WG Real Slice Buffalo 

Chicken Pizza 100% Mozz
Pizza 77387-12619 21.63 72.00 4.80 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 7.8300  $           1.8987  $       14.8700  $                     14.87  $            42.13  2500 lbs.  $            42.13 2500 lbs. 77387-12619  $            57.00 2500 lbs.  $            57.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 11
The Max Doublestuff 100% Mozz 

Cheese WG Pizza
Pizza 77387-12683 22.44 96.00 3.74 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 8.2200  $           1.8987  $       15.6100  $                     15.61  $            24.39  2500 lbs.  $            24.39 2500 lbs. 77387-12683  $            40.00 2500 lbs.  $            40.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 12 Whole Grain MaxStix Pizza 77387-12685 23.16 192.00 1.93 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 6.0600  $           1.8987  $       11.5100  $                     11.51  $            27.49  2500 lbs.  $            27.49 2500 lbs. 77387-12685  $            39.00 2500 lbs.  $            39.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 13
The Max 100% Mozz Real Slice 

Pepperoni WG Pizza
Pizza 77387-12686 28 96.00 4.67 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 6.9600  $           1.8987  $       13.2100  $                     13.21  $            33.29  2500 lbs.  $            33.29 2500 lbs. 77387-12686  $            46.50 2500 lbs.  $            46.50 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 14
The Max 100% Mozz Real Slice 

Cheese WG Pizza
Pizza 77387-12687 28 96.00 4.67 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 8.0400  $           1.8987  $       15.2700  $                     15.27  $            27.73  2500 lbs.  $            27.73 2500 lbs. 77387-12687  $            43.00 2500 lbs.  $            43.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 15
The Max 4x6 Turkey Sausage WG 

Pizza
Pizza 77387-12703 27.36 96.00 4.56 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 2.9400  $           1.8987  $         5.5800  $                       5.58  $            31.42  2500 lbs.  $            31.42 2500 lbs. 77387-12703  $            37.00 2500 lbs.  $            37.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 16
The Max 3x4 Breakfast Pizzazz 

Turkey Sausage
Pizza 77387-12708 31.92 192.00 2.66 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 3.4200  $           1.8987  $         6.4900  $                       6.49  $            38.51  2500 lbs.  $            38.51 2500 lbs. 77387-12708  $            45.00 2500 lbs.  $            45.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 17 The Max WG Pizza Quesadilla Beef Pizza 77387-12715 30 96.00 5.00 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 1.9600  $           1.8987  $         3.7200  $                       3.72  $            44.28  2500 lbs.  $            44.28 2500 lbs. 77387-12715  $            48.00 2500 lbs.  $            48.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 18
The Max FFK Plus SC WG Reduced 

Sodium Cheese Pizza
Pizza 77387-12716 21.6 72.00 4.80 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 6.1000  $           1.8987  $       11.5800  $                     11.58  $            26.42  2500 lbs.  $            26.42 2500 lbs. 77387-12716  $            38.00 2500 lbs.  $            38.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 19
The Max FFK Plus SC WG Reduced 

Sodium Turkey Pepperoni Pizza
Pizza 77387-12717 21.6 72.00 4.80 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 5.4300  $           1.8987  $       10.3100  $                     10.31  $            30.69  2500 lbs.  $            30.69 2500 lbs. 77387-12717  $            41.00 2500 lbs.  $            41.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 20
The Max FFK Plus 4x6 WG Reduced 

Sodium Cheese Pizza
Pizza 77387-12718 28.08 96.00 4.68 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 5.1300  $           1.8987  $         9.7400  $                       9.74  $            28.26  2500 lbs.  $            28.26 2500 lbs. 77387-12718  $            38.00 2500 lbs.  $            38.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 21
The Max FFK Plus MaxStix WG 

Reduced Sodium
Pizza 77387-12722 23.4 192.00 1.95 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 9.0900  $           1.8987  $       17.2600  $                     17.26  $            25.24  2500 lbs.  $            25.24 2500 lbs. 77387-12722  $            42.50 2500 lbs.  $            42.50 2500 lbs.

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 3 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

ConAgra Foods 22
The Max Doublestuff WG Sausage 

and Gravy
Pizza 77387-12811 18.3 96.00 3.05 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 2.8200  $           1.8987  $         5.3500  $                       5.35  $            31.65  2500 lbs.  $            31.65 2500 lbs. 77387-12811  $            37.00 2500 lbs.  $            37.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 23 Gilardi Three Cheese Calzone Pizza 16272-20120 17.59 60.00 4.69 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 6.0700  $           1.8987  $       11.5300  $                     11.53  $            28.47  2500 lbs.  $            28.47 2500 lbs. 16272-20120  $            40.00 2500 lbs.  $            40.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 24 Gilardi Meat Combo Calzone Pizza 16272-20121 17.59 60.00 4.69 110244 Mozzeralla Cheese 4.4300  $           1.8987  $         8.4100  $                       8.41  $            34.59  2500 lbs.  $            34.59 2500 lbs. 16272-20121  $            43.00 2500 lbs.  $            43.00 2500 lbs.

ConAgra Foods 25
The Max Lunch a Roung 100% 

Cheesy Beef
77387-12440 Discontinued

Don Lee Farms 26
FULLY COOKED ITALIAN STYLE BEEF 

MEATBALLS
BEEF CNQ19053 31.25 200.00 2.50 100154

BEEF COARSE 

GROUND FRZ CTN-

60LBS

45.9100  $           2.9965  $    137.5700  N/A   $            44.38 
10,000 lbs. 

COMBINED
 $            45.94 

5,000 lbs. 

COMBINED
CN19053  $          103.75 

10,000 lbs. 

COMBINED
 $          103.75 

5,000 lbs. 

COMBINED

Don Lee Farms 27
REDUCED SODIUM, WHOLE GRAIN 

BREADED 100% BEEF STEAK
BEEF CNQ623803 30.88 130.00 3.80 100154

BEEF COARSE 

GROUND FRZ CTN-

60LBS

42.9800  $           2.9965  $    128.7900  N/A   $            44.47 
10,000 lbs. 

COMBINED
 $            46.01 

5,000 lbs. 

COMBINED
CN623503  $            81.27 

10,000 lbs. 

COMBINED
 $            81.27 

5,000 lbs. 

COMBINED

Elements 1 Cheese Swirl CHEESE CCHSSWL 14.63 72.00 3.75 100034
CNEESE MOZ LITE 

SHRED FRZ BOX 30LB
2.2500  $           1.8987  $         4.2700  $                       4.27  $            34.98 2 pallets

Elements 2 3layerdip HISPANIC C3LAYERDIP 19.80 48.00 6.60 100003
CHEESE CHED YEL 

SHRED BAG-6/5LB
5.8200  $           1.9862  $       11.5600  $                     11.56  $            28.97 2 pallets

ES Foods 1 IW WG Mozzarella Cheese Pinwheel POCKETS 25401 22.14 96.00 3.69 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT 

SKM UNFZ Proc
10.5270  $           1.8987  $       19.9900  $                     19.99  $            51.84 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            51.84 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

25401  $            71.83 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            71.83 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

ES Foods 2 WG RF Pepperoni Pinwheel POCKETS 25404 22.08 96.00 3.68 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT 

SKM UNFZ Proc
9.0210  $           1.8987  $       17.1300  $                     17.13  $            52.80 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            52.80 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

25404  $            69.93 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            69.93 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

ES Foods 3 WG Philly Steak & Cheese Pinwheel POCKETS 25405 24.54 96.00 4.09 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT 

SKM UNFZ Proc
7.8860  $           1.8987  $       14.9700  $                     14.97  $            50.88 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            50.88 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

25405  $            65.85 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            65.85 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

ES Foods 4 WG Mozzarella Cheese Pinwheel POCKETS 25411 22.14 96.00 3.69 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT 

SKM UNFZ Proc
10.5270  $           1.8987  $       19.9900  $                     19.99  $            48.96 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            48.96 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

25411  $            68.95 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            68.95 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

ES Foods 5 IW WG RF Pepperoni Pinwheel POCKETS 25414 22.08 96.00 3.68 110244
Cheese Moz LM PT 

SKM UNFZ Proc
9.0210  $           1.8987  $       17.1300  $                     17.13  $            57.22 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            57.22 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

25414  $            74.35 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            74.35 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

ES Foods 6
IW WG Philly Steak & Cheese 

Pinwheel
POCKETS 25415 24.54 96.00 4.09 110244

Cheese Moz LM PT 

SKM UNFZ Proc
7.8860  $           1.8987  $       14.9700  $                     14.97  $            56.64 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            56.64 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

25415  $            71.61 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

 $            71.61 

5000# 

combined 

frozen

Foster Farms 7
Wg Fiesta Style Cheese and Bean 

Burrito Red Sauce
HISPANIC 5226 18.75 60.00 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL 500 LB 

(40800)

2.0800  $           1.9862  $         4.1300  $                       4.13 5000# 5000# 5226  $            35.26 5000# 5000#

Foster Farms 8
Wg Fiesta Style Cheese and Bean 

Burrito Green Sauce
HISPANIC 5227 18.75 60.00 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL 500 LB 

(40800)

2.0700  $           1.9862  $         4.1100  $                       4.11 5000# 5000# 5227  $            34.58 5000# 5000#

Foster Farms 9
Wg Egg Turkey Sausage, Bean and 

Cheese Breakfast Burrito
HISPANIC 5228 19.68 90.00 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL 500 LB 

(40800)

1.8000  $           1.9862  $         3.5800  $                       3.58 5000# 5000# 5228  $            40.74 5000# 5000#

Foster Farms 10
Wg Fiesta Style Cheese and Bean 

Burrito Red Sauce IW
HISPANIC 5826 30 96.00 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL 500 LB 

(40800)

3.3300  $           1.9862  $         6.6100  $                       6.61 5000# 5000# 5826  $            59.28 5000# 5000#

Foster Farms 11
Wg Fiesta Style Cheese and Bean 

Burrito Green Sauce IW
HISPANIC 5827 30 96.00 5.00 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL 500 LB 

(40800)

3.3100  $           1.9862  $         6.5700  $                       6.57 5000# 5000# 5827  $            58.20 5000# 5000#

Foster Farms 12
Wg Egg Turkey Sausage, Bean and 

Cheese Breakfast Burrito IW
HISPANIC 5828 21 96.00 3.50 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL 500 LB 

(40800)

1.9100  $           1.9862  $         3.7900  $                       3.79 5000# 5000# 5828  $            47.61 5000# 5000#

Georgio Foods 1 Buffalo Style Chicken Mini Crescent POCKETS 10655 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            36.27 2500# 10655  $            38.68 2500#

Georgio Foods 2 Buffalo Style Chicken Mini Crescent POCKETS 10655 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            35.63 5000# 10655  $            38.04 5000#

Georgio Foods 3 Buffalo Style Chicken Mini Crescent POCKETS 10655 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            34.56 10000# 10655  $            36.97 10000#

Georgio Foods 4 Buffalo Style Chicken Crescent POCKETS 11393 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            37.27 2500# 11393  $            39.68 2500#

Georgio Foods 5 Buffalo Style Chicken Crescent POCKETS 11393 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            36.63 5000# 11393  $            39.04 5000#

Georgio Foods 6 Buffalo Style Chicken Crescent POCKETS 11393 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            35.56 10000# 11393  $            37.97 10000#

Georgio Foods 7 Salsa, Egg and Cheese Flatbread PIZZA 11411 12.15 72.00 2.70 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 2.5400  $           1.8987  $         4.8200  $                       4.82  $            32.52 2500# 11411  $            37.34 2500#

Georgio Foods 8 Salsa, Egg and Cheese Flatbread PIZZA 11411 12.15 72.00 2.70 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 2.5400  $           1.8987  $         4.8200  $                       4.82  $            31.96 5000# 11411  $            36.78 5000#

Georgio Foods 9 Salsa, Egg and Cheese Flatbread PIZZA 11411 12.15 72.00 2.70 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 2.5400  $           1.8987  $         4.8200  $                       4.82  $            31.01 10000# 11411  $            35.83 10000#

Georgio Foods 10 Cheesy Chicken Flatbread PIZZA 11413 19.80 72.00 4.40 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 5.1800  $           1.8987  $         9.8400  $                       9.84  $            45.23 2500# 11413  $            55.07 2500#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 4 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Georgio Foods 11 Cheesy Chicken Flatbread PIZZA 11413 19.80 72.00 4.40 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 5.1800  $           1.8987  $         9.8400  $                       9.84  $            44.35 5000# 11413  $            54.19 5000#

Georgio Foods 12 Cheesy Chicken Flatbread PIZZA 11413 19.80 72.00 4.40 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 5.1800  $           1.8987  $         9.8400  $                       9.84  $            42.88 10000# 11413  $            52.72 10000#

Georgio Foods 13 Buffalo Style Chicken Crescent I/W POCKETS 11410 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            40.52 2500# 11410  $            42.93 2500#

Georgio Foods 14 Buffalo Style Chicken Crescent I/W POCKETS 11410 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            39.88 5000# 11410  $            42.29 5000#

Georgio Foods 15 Buffalo Style Chicken Crescent I/W POCKETS 11410 13.95 48.00 4.65 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 1.2700  $           1.8987  $         2.4100  $                       2.41  $            38.81 10000# 11410  $            41.22 10000#

Georgio Foods 16 Salsa, Egg and Cheese Flatbread I/W PIZZA 11412 12.15 72.00 2.70 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 2.5400  $           1.8987  $         4.8200  $                       4.82  $            37.22 2500# 11412  $            42.04 2500#

Georgio Foods 17 Salsa, Egg and Cheese Flatbread I/W PIZZA 11412 12.15 72.00 2.70 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 2.5400  $           1.8987  $         4.8200  $                       4.82  $            36.66 5000# 11412  $            41.48 5000#

Georgio Foods 18 Salsa, Egg and Cheese Flatbread I/W PIZZA 11412 12.15 72.00 2.70 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 2.5400  $           1.8987  $         4.8200  $                       4.82  $            35.71 10000# 11412  $            40.53 10000#

Georgio Foods 19 Cheesy Chicken Flatbread I/W PIZZA 11414 19.80 72.00 4.40 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 5.1800  $           1.8987  $         9.8400  $                       9.84  $            49.93 2500# 11414  $            59.77 2500#

Georgio Foods 20 Cheesy Chicken Flatbread I/W PIZZA 11414 19.80 72.00 4.40 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 5.1800  $           1.8987  $         9.8400  $                       9.84  $            49.05 5000# 11414  $            58.89 5000#

Georgio Foods 21 Cheesy Chicken Flatbread I/W PIZZA 11414 19.80 72.00 4.40 110244 Mozzarella Unfrz 5.1800  $           1.8987  $         9.8400  $                       9.84  $            47.58 10000# 11414  $            57.42 10000#

Highliner 1
Oven Ready WG Cornmeal Pollock 

Strip
FISH 53989 20.00 84.00 3.75 110601

FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 

CTN
13.4800  $           1.4392  $       19.4004  $                     19.40  $            29.40 15,000#  $            31.20 7000# 53989  $            49.80 3500#  $            45.80 2000#

Highliner 2
Oven Ready WG Breaded Pollock & 

Cheese Rectangle
Fish 53998 20.00 88.00 3.60 110601

FISH AK PLK FRZ BULK 

CTN
7.7600  $           1.4392  $       11.1682  $                     11.17  $            41.60 15,000#  $            42.30 7000# 53998  $            52.78 3500#  $            48.78 2000#

Integrated Food 

Service
1

Sriracha Seasoned Beef Meatball-

Bulk (3 -0.67 oz =1 Serving) 
BEEF C17200B 40.00 318.00 2.01 100154 Beef, Coarse 51.8600  $           2.9965  $    155.4000  $            53.49 40,000#  $            57.24 10,000# N17200B  $          100.50 40,000#  $          100.50 

Integrated Food 

Service
2

Zesty Italian Beef Meatball - Bulk (3 -

0.70 oz =1 serving)
BEEF C19200B 40.00 318.00 2.10 100154 Beef, Coarse 51.4300  $           2.9965  $    154.1100  $            58.57 40,000#  $            62.32 10,000# N19200B  $            94.50 40,000#  $            94.50 

Integrated Food 

Service
3

Smokey BBQ Seasoned Beef Patty           

140 - 2.25 oz. 
BEEF C35225B 19.69 140.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 26.7700  $           2.9965  $       80.2200  $            22.95 40,000#  $            26.70 10,000# N35225B  $            61.29 40,000#  $            61.29 

Integrated Food 

Service
4 Ranch Style Beef Patty   140-2.25 oz BEEF C36225B 19.69 140.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 26.7400  $           2.9965  $       80.1200  $            23.65 40,000#  $            27.40 10,000# N36225B  $            62.02 40,000#  $            62.02 

Integrated Food 

Service
5

Sriracha Seasoned Beef Patty                  

140-2.25 oz. 
BEEF C37225B 19.69 140.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 26.7900  $           2.9965  $       80.2800  $            24.58 40,000#  $            28.33 10,000# N37225B  $            63.50 40,000#  $            63.50 

Integrated Food 

Service
6

Maple Seasoned Beef Breakfast 

Patty  250-1.20 oz 
BEEF C39120B 18.75 250.00 1.20 100154 Beef, Coarse 24.8200  $           2.9965  $       74.3700  $            22.74 40,000#  $            26.49 10,000# N39120B  $            57.26 40,000#  $            57.26 

Integrated Food 

Service
7

Chorizo Flavored Beef Crumbles            

284-2.25 oz 
BEEF C38000B 40.00 284.00 2.25 100154 Beef, Coarse 54.3800  $           2.9965  $    157.4100  $            53.49 40,000#  $            57.24 10,000# N38000B  $          131.22 40,000#  $          131.22 

J&J Snack Foods 1 WG Cheddar Filled Pretzel Stix SNACKS 7298 10.5# 60.00 2.8oz 100420
Flour Baker Hearth 

Unblch bulk
4.9200  $           0.2233  $         1.1000  $                       1.10  $            26.00 400 cases 7298  $            27.10 400 cases  $            25.10 400 cases

J&J Snack Foods 2 WG Cookie Dough - Red White Blue COOKIES 14401 24# 384.00 1.0oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft 

Unblch Bulk
7.5300  $           0.2226  $         1.6800  $                       1.68  $            58.22 100 cases 14401  $            59.90 100 cases  $            58.40 100 cases

J&J Snack Foods 3 WG Cookie Dough - Red Velvet COOKIES 14404 24# 384.00 1.0oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft 

Unblch Bulk
8.6500  $           0.2226  $         1.9300  $                       1.93  $            53.59 100 cases 14404  $            55.52 100 cases  $            54.02 100 cases

J&J Snack Foods 4 WG Cookie Dough - Red White Blue COOKIES 14402 15# 180.00 1.33oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft 

Unblch Bulk
4.8500  $           0.2226  $         1.0800  $                       1.08  $            36.94 100 cases 14402  $            38.02 100 cases  $            36.52 100 cases

J&J Snack Foods 5 WG Cookie Dough - Red Velvet COOKIES 14405 15# 180.00 1.33oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft 

Unblch Bulk
5.4800  $           0.2226  $         1.2200  $                       1.22  $            35.60 100 cases 14405  $            36.82 100 cases  $            35.32 100 cases

J&J Snack Foods 6 WG Cookie Dough - Red White Blue COOKIES 14403 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft 

Unblch Bulk
7.2000  $           0.2226  $         1.6000  $                       1.60  $            54.44 100 cases 14403  $            56.04 100 cases  $            54.54 100 cases

J&J Snack Foods 7 WG Cookie Dough - Red Velvet COOKIES 14406 22.2# 192.00 1.85oz 100421
Flour Baker Soft 

Unblch Bulk
8.0800  $           0.2226  $         1.8000  $                       1.80  $            53.50 100 cases 14406  $            55.30 100 cases  $            53.80 100 cases

Jennie-O Turkey 

Store
1

All Natural Smoked Turkey Breast 

1.75" Logs Boxed
TURKEY 231930 30.00 145.00 3.29 100124

TURKEY CHILLED -

BULK
30.3500  $           1.2967  $       39.3500  $                     39.60  $            69.90 4000 LBS  $            71.10 4000 LBS 231930  $          109.50 4000 LBS  $          109.50 4000 LBS

Jennie-O Turkey 

Store
2

All Natural Turkey Ham Log 1.75" 

Boxed
TURKEY 256830 30.00 155.00 3.08 100124

TURKEY CHILLED -

BULK
32.3600  $           1.2967  $       41.9600  $                     42.00  $            65.40 4000 LBS  $            66.60 4000 LBS 256830  $          107.40 4000 LBS  $          107.40 4000 LBS

Jennie-O Turkey 

Store
3

Savory White Turkey Patty FC, 2.90 

oz.
TURKEY 614430 30.45 168.00 2.90 100124

TURKEY CHILLED -

BULK
2.2900  $           1.2967  $         2.9700  $                       3.35  $            72.78 4000 LBS  $            73.99 4000 LBS 614430  $            76.43 4000 LBS  $            76.43 4000 LBS

Jennie-O Turkey 

Store
4 Savory White Turkey Meatballs FC TURKEY 639430 30.00 184.00 2.60 100124

TURKEY CHILLED -

BULK
2.9900  $           1.2967  $         3.8800  $                       3.90  $            73.20 4000 LBS  $            74.40 4000 LBS 639430  $            77.10 4000 LBS  $            77.10 4000 LBS

Jennie-O Turkey 

Store
5 Pre-Cooked Chunked Turkey White TURKEY 644820 20.00 110.00 2.90 100124

TURKEY CHILLED -

BULK
21.7400  $           1.2967  $       28.1900  $                     28.20  $            37.80 4000 LBS  $            38.60 4000 LBS 644820  $            72.60 4000 LBS  $            72.60 4000 LBS

JTM Provisions 1 Mini Turkey Corn Dogs TURKEY CP5090 30 119.00 4.02 100883
Turkey Thighs 

Boneless Skinless Bulk
17.0400  $           1.5257  $       25.9979  N/A  $            50.40  $       4,000.00  $            50.40 4000 N/A  N/A N/A  N/A N/A

JTM Provisions 2 Low Sodium Buffalo Style Sauce TOMATO 5704 30 480.00 1.00 100332
Tomato Paste for Bulk 

Processing
7.5000  $           0.4530  $         3.3975  N/A  $            52.00  $       4,000.00  $            52.00 4000 5704  $            54.04 4,000 lbs.  $            49.54 

4,000 lbs. Pick 

up Harrison, 

OH 45030

MCI Foods 1
BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE NO TVP 

96/5.4oz IW
BURRITOS 93457 32.7 96.00 5.45 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
3.5000  $           1.9862  $         6.9517  $                       6.95    93457  $            59.88 61  $            59.88 61

MCI Foods 2
BEAN, CHEDDAR CHEESE NO TVP 

96/5.4oz IW
BURRITOS 93458    110382

BEANS PINTO DRY 

BAG-50LB
4.8000  $           0.3964  $         1.9027  $                       1.90  

MCI Foods 3
CHICKEN TENDER WRAP 96/3.80oz  

IW
BURRITOS 71012 22.8 96.00 3.80 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
3.0000  $           1.9862  $         5.9586  $                       5.96    71012  $            74.00 75  $            74.00 75

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 5 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

MCI Foods 4
EN FUEGO BEAN AND CHEESE 

80/6.05oz IW
BURRITOS 71471 30.25 80.00 6.05 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
3.2300  $           1.9862  $         6.4154  $                       6.42    71471  $            47.26 49  $            47.26 49

MCI Foods 5
EN FUEGO BEAN AND CHEESE 

80/6.05oz IW
71472 110382

BEANS PINTO DRY 

BAG-50LB
3.2900  $           0.3964  $         1.3042  $                       1.30    

MCI Foods 6
BEEF, BEAN, CILANTRO, LIME,RICE 

80/6.05 IW
BURRITOS 71678 30.25 80.00 6.05 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
1.6200  $           1.9862  $         3.2176  $                       3.22    71678  $            55.04 56  $            55.04 56

MCI Foods 7
BEEF, BEAN, CILANTRO, LIME,RICE 

80/6.05 IW
71679 110382

BEANS PINTO DRY 

BAG-50LB
1.4400  $           0.3964  $         0.5708  $                       0.57    

MCI Foods 8
EN FUEGO BEAN AND CHEESE 

48/6.05 BULK
BURRITOS 61470 18.15 48.00 6.05 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
1.9400  $           1.9862  $         3.8532  $                       3.85    61470  $            27.04 28  $            27.04 28

MCI Foods 9
EN FUEGO BEAN AND CHEESE 

48/6.05 BULK
61471 110382

BEANS PINTO DRY 

BAG-50LB
1.9700  $           0.3964  $         0.7809  $                       0.78    

MCI Foods 10
BEAN AND CHEDDAR CHEESE 

120/3.25 IW
BURRITOS 60325 24.38 120.00 3.25 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
2.2700  $           1.9862  $         4.5087  $                       4.51    60325  $            40.68 42  $            40.68 42

MCI Foods 11
BEAN AND CHEDDAR CHEESE 

120/3.25 IW
60326 110382

BEANS PINTO DRY 

BAG-50LB
3.2800  $           0.3964  $         1.3002  $                       1.30    60328

MCI Foods 12
CHEESE,TKY SAUSAGE, GREEN CHILI 

SALSA 120/3.75 IW
BREAKFAST 98375 28.13 120.00 3.75 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
4.0600  $           1.9862  $         8.0640  $                       8.06    98375  $            61.50 63  $            61.50 63

MCI Foods 13
CHEESE , EGG, GREEN CHILI NO SOY 

120/3.75 IW
BREAKFAST 98339 28.13 120.00 3.75 110254

CHEESE CHD YEL 

BLOCK-40LB  
3.7700  $           1.9862  $         7.4880  $                       7.49    98339  $            58.50 60  $            58.50 60

National Food Group 1
Shelf Stable Applesauce Cups-

Unsweetened Mango peach
FRUIT A3810 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
23.5000  $           0.3450  $         8.1100  $                       8.11  $            17.60 truckload  $            17.60 truckload A89320  $            20.98 truckload  $            20.98 truckload

National Food Group 2
Shelf Stable Applesauce Cups-

Unsweetened Mango peach
FRUIT A3810 27.00 96.00 4.5 oz. 110149

APPLES FOR FURTHER 

PROCESSING-BULK
23.5000  $           0.3450  $         8.1100  $                       8.11  $            19.20 per pallet  $            19.20 per pallet A89320  $            22.56 per pallet  $            22.56 per pallet

National Food Group 3
Shelf Stable Red Pepper Hummus 

Cup
SNACKS A5100 22.50 120.00 3oz 100360

Beans Garbanzo Can 

6/10
16.8800  $           0.3610  $         6.0900  $                       6.09  $            26.00 Per Pallet  $            26.00 per pallet 602989  $            36.00 Per Pallet  $            36.00 per pallet

National Food Group 4
Shelf Stable Original Flavor Hummus 

Cup
SNACKS A5000 22.50 120.00 3oz 100360

Beans Garbanzo Can 

6/10
17.5500  $           0.3610  $         6.3400  $                       6.34  $            26.00 per pallet  $            26.00 per pallet 600355  $            36.00 Per Pallet  $            36.00 per pallet

Pilgrim's Pride 1 Chicken DARK MEAT WG Popcorn PROCESSED CHICKEN 110458 30 108.00 4.3 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 40.5410  $           0.9794  $       39.7100  $                     39.71  $            44.40  truckload  $            44.40 5,000# 110458  $            84.11 truckload  $            84.11 5,000#

Pilgrim's Pride 2 Chicken WG Brd Large Popcorn Bites PROCESSED CHICKEN 110452 30 108.00 4.3 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 29.9750  $           0.9794  $       29.3600  $                     29.36  $            44.40  truckload  $            44.40 5,000# 110452  $            73.76 truckload  $            73.76 5,000#

Pilgrim's Pride 3 Chicken-WG Minimally Processed PROCESSED CHICKEN 6116 30 120.00 3.9 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 31.2500  $           0.9794  $       30.6100  $                     30.61  $            39.90  truckload  $            39.90 5,000# 6116  $            70.51 truckload  $            70.51 5,000#

Pilgrim's Pride 4 Chicken- Minimally Processed PROCESSED CHICKEN 6216 30 120.00 3.9 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 31.2500  $           0.9794  $       30.6100  $                     30.61  $            39.90  truckload  $            39.90 5,000# 6216  $            70.51 truckload  $            70.51 5,000#

Pilgrim's Pride 5 Chicken-WG Minimally Processed PROCESSED CHICKEN 6616 30 120.00 3.9 oz 100103 Bulk Chix Chill Large 31.2500  $           0.9794  $       30.6100  $                     30.61  $            39.90  truckload  $            39.90 5,000# 6616  $            70.51 truckload  $            70.51 5,000#

Red Gold 1 Salsa Dipping Cups - 1.5 oz. TOMATO REDSCHC264 24.75 264.00 1.50 100332
TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
3.7100  $           0.4530  $         1.6800  $                       1.68  NA 1/2 truckload  NA 1/2 truckload REDSCHC264  $            60.12 1/2 truckload  $            58.82 1/2 truckload

Red Gold 2
Marinara Sauce Dipping Cups - 1.25 

oz.
TOMATO REDNAHZC264 20.63 264.00 1.25 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
5.7800  $           0.4530  $         2.6100  $                       2.61  $            52.51 truckload  $            51.51 truckload REDNAHZC264  $            54.12 truckload  $            53.02 truckload

Red Gold 3
Marinara Sauce Dipping Cups - 1.25 

oz.
TOMATO REDNAHZC264 20.63 264.00 1.25 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
5.7800  $           0.4530  $         2.6100  $                       2.61  NA 1/2 truckload  NA 1/2 truckload REDNAHZC264  $            54.12 1/2 truckload  $            53.02 1/2 truckload

Red Gold 4
Sriracha Hot Chili Sauce Ketchup 1.5 

Gal Disperser Pouch
TOMATO HUYYW7D 28.00 773.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.4500  $           0.4530  $         2.9200  $                       2.92  $            21.01 truckload  $            20.01 truckload HUYYW7D  $            22.93 truckload  $            21.44 truckload

Red Gold 5
Sriracha Hot Chili Sauce Ketchup 1.5 

Gal Disperser Pouch
TOMATO HUYYW7D 28.00 773.00 0.60 100332

TOMATO PASTE FOR 

BULK PROCESSING
6.4500  $           0.4530  $         2.9200  $                       2.92  NA 1/2 truckload  NA 1/2 truckload HUYYW7D  $            22.93 1/2 truckload  $            21.44 1/2 truckload

Rich Products 

Corporation
1

5” WGR Proof & Bake Sheeted Pizza 

Dough
PIZZA 00577 23.44 150.00 2.50 100912 Bread Flour, Bulk 11.5400  $           0.1977  $         2.2815  $                       2.28  $            26.67 3000 pounds  $            26.67 3000 pounds 577  $            28.95 3000 pounds  $            28.95 3000 pounds

Rich Products 

Corporation
2 4" Whole Grain Rich Mini Flatbread BAKERY 00828 12.00 192.00 1.00 100912 Bread Flour, Bulk 7.0500  $           0.1977  $         1.3938  $                       1.39  $            28.95 3000 pounds  $            28.95 3000 pounds 828  $            30.34 3000 pounds  $            30.34 3000 pounds

Rich Products 

Corporation
3

Made with Whole Grain Yeast Dount 

Holes
BAKERY 02725 9.84 128.00 1.23 100912 Bread Flour, Bulk 4.3300  $           0.1977  $         0.8560  $                       0.86  $            26.54 3000 pounds  $            26.54 3000 pounds 2725  $            27.40 3000 pounds  $            27.40 3000 pounds

Rich Products 

Corporation
4 Rustic Whole Wheat Flatbread BAKERY 16197 16.20 96.00 2.70 100912 Bread Flour, Bulk 8.5000  $           0.1977  $         1.6805  $                       1.68  $            26.32 3000 pounds  $            26.32 3000 pounds 16197  $            28.00 3000 pounds  $            28.00 3000 pounds

Rich Products 

Corporation
5

16” Simply Whole Grain Rich Cheese 

Pizza - Processed Flour
PIZZA 00001 23.75 80.00 3.00 100912 Bread Flour, Bulk 5.9400  $           0.1977  $         1.1743  $                       1.17  Not Available Not Available  Not Available Not Available 1  $            57.75 3000 pounds  $            57.75 3000 pounds

Rich Products 

Corporation
6

16” Simply Whole Grain Rich Cheese 

Pizza - Processed Cheese
PIZZA 00001 23.75 80.00 3.00 110244

Cheese Moz Lm Pt 

Skm Unfz Proc Pk
9.5000  $           1.8987  $       18.0377  $                     18.04  Not Available Not Available  Not Available Not Available 1  $            57.75 3000 pounds  $            57.75 3000 pounds

Schwan's Food 

Service 
1

16" Big Daddy's WG ParBaked 

Cheese
PIZZA 68591 23.091 72.00 5.13 110244 Cheese Mozz 9.0000  $           1.8987  $       17.0900  $                     17.09 68591  $            57.47 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            55.98 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
2

16" Big Daddy's WG ParBaked 

Cheese
PIZZA 68591 23.091 72.00 5.13 100418 Flour 5.4800  $           0.2003  $         1.1000  $                       1.10 68591  $            57.47 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            55.98 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 6 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Schwan's Food 

Service 
3

16" Big Daddy's WG ParBaked 

Cheese
PIZZA 68591 23.091 72.00 5.13 100332 Tomato Paste 1.0100  $           0.4530  $         0.4600  $                       0.46 68591  $            57.47 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            55.98 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
4

16" Big Daddy's WG ParBaked 

Pepperoni
PIZZA 68592 23.091 72.00 5.13 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.2300  $           1.8987  $       13.7300  $                     13.73 68592  $            58.57 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            57.08 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
5

16" Big Daddy's WG ParBaked 

Pepperoni
PIZZA 68592 23.091 72.00 5.13 100418 Flour 5.4800  $           0.2003  $         1.1000  $                       1.10 68592  $            58.57 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            57.08 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
6

16" Big Daddy's WG ParBaked 

Pepperoni
PIZZA 68592 23.091 72.00 5.13 100332 Tomato Paste 1.0100  $           0.4530  $         0.4600  $                       0.46 68592

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            57.08 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
7

16" Big Daddy's WG Rising Crust 

Buffalo Chicken
PIZZA 78639 23.456 72.00 5.21 110244 Cheese Mozz 7.5900  $           1.8987  $       14.4100  $                     14.41 78639  $            61.79 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            60.34 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
8

16" Big Daddy's WG Rising Crust 

Buffalo Chicken
PIZZA 78639 23.456 72.00 5.21 100418 Flour 4.4200  $           0.2003  $         0.8900  $                       0.89 78639  $            61.79 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            60.34 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
9

16" Big Daddy's WG Rising Crust 

Four Meat
PIZZA 78640 23.85 72.00 5.30 110244 Cheese Mozz 6.4600  $           1.8987  $       12.2700  $                     12.27 78640  $            62.89 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            61.44 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
10

16" Big Daddy's WG Rising Crust 

Four Meat
PIZZA 78640 23.85 72.00 5.30 100418 Flour 4.2400  $           0.2003  $         0.8500  $                       0.85 78640  $            62.89 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            61.44 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Schwan's Food 

Service 
11

16" Big Daddy's WG Rising Crust 

Four Meat
PIZZA 78640 23.85 72.00 5.30 100332 Tomato Paste 1.1200  $           0.4530  $         0.5100  $                       0.51 78640  $            62.89 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

 $            61.44 

5K LBS Pickup 

/ 7K LBS 

Delivery

Simplot 1
SeasonedCrisp Savory LesSodium 

5/16"x3/8" SC 6/5lb
POTATOES 036715 30.00 187.50 2.56 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $           0.1018  $         5.5500  $                       5.55  $            13.17 43,000# 36715  $            18.72 1344  $            17.12 235

Simplot 2
SeasonedCrisp Savory LesSodium 10-

Cut Wedge 6/5lb
POTATOES 036722 30.00 162.16 2.96 100506

POTATO BULK FOR 

PROCESS FRZ
54.5500  $           0.1018  $         5.5500  $                       5.55  $            14.37 43,000# 36722  $            19.92 1344  $            18.32 235

Simplot 3

order minmum: 

delivered 43,000 

lbs, pickup 7,500 

lbs. combined on all 

frozen items. 

Simplot 4
Simplot Legacy Mashed Potatoes 

Low Sodium w/Vit C 12/23
POTATOES 036371 17.25 400.00 4.52 110227

POTATO FOR PROCESS 

INTO DEHY PRD-BULK
86.2500  $           0.0592  $         5.4400  $                       5.11  $            19.20 5,000# 36371  $            24.31 260  $            21.91 260

Simplot 5

Quanity:  5000 

lbs. minimum 

can be 

combined on 

all dry items 

Smuckers 1 PEANUT BUTTER CUPS-NEW NUTS 5150092100 8.25 120.00 1.10 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

7.4000  $           0.4929  $         3.6475  $                       9.60  $            20.09 2,000#  $            20.09 2,000# 5150092100  $            29.69 2,000#  $            29.20 30,000+ LB

Smuckers 2
PEANUT BUTTER CUPS-

DISCONTINUED
NUTS 5150024199 6.88 100.00 1.10 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

5.9200  $           0.4929  $         2.9180  $                       8.00  $            16.41 2,000#  $            16.41 2,000# 5150024199  $            24.41 2,000#  $            24.00 30,000+ LB

Smuckers 3 PEANUT BUTTER CANS NUTS 5150024331 24 6.00 64.00 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

20.7300  $           0.4929  $       10.2178  $                     14.36  $            30.53 2,000#  $            30.53 2,000# 5150024331  $            44.89 2,000#  $            43.80 30,000+ LB

Smuckers 4
PB & GRAPE JELLY ON WHEAT 

BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150006960 11.7 72.00 2.60 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

4.4800  $           0.4929  $         2.2082  $                       3.79  $            30.71  2,000#  $            30.71 2,000# 5150006960  $            34.50 2,000#  $            34.00 20,000+ LB

Smuckers 5
PB & GRAPE JELLY ON WHEAT 

BREAD-NO HFCS
SANDWICHES 5150002983 11.7 72.00 2.60 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

4.4800  $           0.4929  $         2.2082  $                       3.79  $            33.12  2,000#  $            33.12 2,000# 5150002983  $            36.91 2,000#  $            36.41 20,000+ LB

Smuckers 6
PB & STRAWBERRY JAM  ON WHEAT 

BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150006961 11.7 72.00 2.60 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

4.4800  $           0.4929  $         2.2082  $                       3.79  $            32.15  2,000#  $            32.15 2,000# 5150006961  $            35.94 2,000#  $            35.44 20,000+ LB

Smuckers 7
PB & GRAPE JELLY W/SOY PROTEIN 

ON WHEAT BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150006964 10.35 72.00 2.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

2.9200  $           0.4929  $         1.4393  $                       3.35  $            33.66  2,000#  $            33.66 2,000# 5150006964  $            37.01 2,000#  $            36.51 20,000+ LB

Smuckers 8
PB & GRAPE JELLY ON WHEAT 

BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150021027 23.85 72.00 5.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

8.9400  $           0.4929  $         4.4065  $                       6.63  $            54.66  2,000#  $            54.66 2,000# 5150021027  $            61.29 2,000#  $            60.49 20,000+ LB

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 7 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Smuckers 9
PB & GRAPE JELLY ON WHEAT 

BREAD-NO HFCS
SANDWICHES 5150002992 23.85 72.00 5.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

8.9400  $           0.4929  $         4.4065  $                       6.63  $            58.76  2,000#  $            58.76 2,000# 5150002992  $            65.39 2,000#  $            64.59 20,000+ LB

Smuckers 10
PB & STRAWBERRY JAM  ON WHEAT 

BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150021028 23.85 72.00 5.30 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

8.9400  $           0.4929  $         4.4065  $                       6.61  $            57.70  2,000#  $            57.70 2,000# 5150021028  $            64.31 2,000#  $            63.52 20,000+ LB

Smuckers 11
PB & GRAPE JELLY W/SOY PROTEIN 

ON WHEAT BREAD
SANDWICHES 5150021029 20.25 72.00 4.50 110510

PEANUTS RAW 

SHELLED BULK 44000 

LB

5.8200  $           0.4929  $         2.8687  $                       6.29  $            56.13  2,000#  $            56.13 2,000# 5150021029  $            62.42 2,000#  $            61.67 20,000+ LB

Tabatchnick 1
WHOLE GRAIN SMALL RAVIOLI 

(SQUARE)
ITALIAN 99970 32 142.00 3.60 110242

Cheese Nat Amer. FBD 

Barrel 500 lb
10.5300  $           1.9862  $       20.9100  $                     20.91  $            63.99  5000 lb  $            63.99 5000 lb 99970  $            84.90 5000 lb  $            81.90 any amount

Tabatchnick 2 JALAPENO CHEESE SAUCE CHEESE 99850 11.1 96.00 1.85 110242
Cheese Nat Amer. FBD 

Barrel 500 lb
5.4300  $           1.9862  $       10.7900  $                     10.79  $            25.20  5000 LB  $            25.20 5000 LB 99850  $            35.99 5000 LB  $            32.99 any amount

Tabatchnick 3 JALAPENO CHEESE SAUCE CHEESE 99851 22.2 96.00 3.70 110242
Cheese Nat Amer. FBD 

Barrel 500 lb
10.8500  $           1.9862  $       21.5500  $                     21.55  $            33.45  5000 LB  $            33.45 5000 LB 99851  $            55.00 5000 LB  $            52.00 any amount

Tabatchnick 4 JALAPENO CHEESE SAUCE CHEESE 00850 20 172.90 1.85 110242
Cheese Nat Amer. FBD 

Barrel 500 lb
9.7800  $           1.9862  $       19.4300  $                     19.43  $            29.00  5000 LB  $            29.00 5000 LB 00850  $            48.43 5000 LB  $            45.43 any amount

Tasty Brands 1
Turkey Bologna, Turkey Salami & 

Cheese Sandwich
SANDWICHES 70018 11.25 40.00 4.50 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

2.1780  $           1.9862  $         4.3300  $                       4.33  $            30.74  5,000 lbs  $            33.74 5,000 lbs 70018  $            35.07 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 2
Turkey Breast, Turkey Ham & 

Cheese Wedge
SANDWICHES 70513 11.5 40.00 4.60 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

2.1780  $           1.9862  $         4.3300  $                       4.33  $            32.54  5,000 lbs  $            35.54 5,000 lbs 70513  $            36.87 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 3
Turkey Sausage & Cheese Sandwich 

(I/W)
SANDWICHES 70052 24.59 140.00 2.81 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

1.6230  $           1.9862  $         3.2200  $                       3.22  $            84.76  5,000 lbs  $            87.76 5,000 lbs 70052  $            88.17 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 4
Turkey Sausage, Cheese & Gravy 

Breakfast Toast (Bulk)
BREAKFAST 55112 20.85 120.00 2.78 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

1.7180  $           1.9862  $         3.4100  $                       3.41  $            44.60  5,000 lbs  $            47.60 5,000 lbs 55112  $            48.63 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 5
Egg, Cheese & Turkey Bacon 

Breakfast Toast (Bulk)
BREAKFAST 55114 19.8 120.00 2.64 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

0.6080  $           1.9862  $         1.2100  $                       1.21  $            53.25  5,000 lbs  $            56.25 5,000 lbs 55114  $            54.70 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 6
Egg, Cheese & Turkey Bacon Texas 

Toast (I/W)
BREAKFAST 55124 20.4 96.00 3.40 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

0.4260  $           1.9862  $         0.8500  $                       0.85  $            46.40  5,000 lbs  $            49.40 5,000 lbs 55124  $            47.85 5,000 lbs

Tasty Brands 7
Turkey Sausage & Cheese Pocket 

(Pita) (I/W)
BREAKFAST 55402 20.25 144.00 2.25 110242

CHEESE NAT AMER 

FBD BARREL-500 

LB(40800)

2.2500  $           1.9862  $         4.4700  $                       4.47  $            81.96  5,000 lbs  $            84.96 5,000 lbs 55402  $            86.54 5,000 lbs

Tony Roberts 1 Bacon Quesdadilla 96-4.20 oz HISPANIC 48234 25.44 96.00 4.20 110244
mozzarella processor 

pack
10.6800  $           1.8987  $       20.2800  $                     20.28  $            47.94  8 pallets  $            69.77 4 pallets 48234  $            68.22 8 pallets  $            65.22 

no minimum 

pick up

Tony Roberts 2 Breakfast Bacon Quesadilla 96-2.0 oz HISPANIC 48238 12 96.00 2.00 110244
mozzarella processor 

pack
5.3400  $           1.8987  $       10.1400  $                     10.14  $            36.36  8 pallets  $            47.85 4 pallets 48238  $            46.50 8 pallets  $            44.50 

no minimum 

pick up

Tony Roberts 3 16 inch Cheese Pizza 10 - 45.6 0z PIZZA 74016 28.5 80.00 5.45 110244
mozzarella processor 

pack
10.0000  $           1.8987  $       18.9900  $                     18.99  $            32.32  8 pallets  $            52.81 4 pallets 74016  $            51.31 8 pallets  $            48.56 

no minimum 

pick up

Tony Roberts 4 16 Pepperoni Pizza 10-45.6 oz PIZZA 80125 28.5 80.00 5.45 110244
mozzarella processor 

pack
8.7000  $           1.8987  $       16.5200  $                     16.52  $            38.22  8 pallets  $            56.24 4 pallets 80125  $            54.74 8 pallets  $            51.99 

no minimum 

pick up

Tyson Foods 1
Tyson Wei Cafe WG Breaded Honey 

Siracha Boneless Wings 0.86 oz
CHICKEN 006147-0928 28.5 88.00 5.16 100103

CHICKEN LARGE 

CHILLED - BULK
22.6600  $           0.9794  $       22.1900  $                     22.19  $            56.43  $            56.43 5,000# 006147-0928  $            78.62  $            78.62 5,000#

Tyson Foods 2
Whole Grain Barrel Breaded 

Homestyle MWWM Strips, 1.5 oz.
CHICKEN 703322-0928 30.9 110.00 4.50 100103

CHICKEN LARGE 

CHILLED - BULK
33.7400  $           0.9794  $       33.0400  $                     33.04  $            68.18  $            68.18 5,000# 703322-0928  $          101.22  $          101.22 5,000#

Tyson Foods 3
IW WG Egg Turkey Bacon Bosco 

Stick
BREAKFAST 008735-1120 10.71 72.00 2.33 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC 

PK(41125)

2.4800  $           1.8987  $         4.7100  $                       4.71  $            27.38  $            27.38 5,000# 008735-1120  $            32.09  $            32.09 5,000#

Tyson Foods 4 IW WG Turkey Ham Cheese Stick BREAKFAST 008736-1120 12.47 72.00 2.77 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC 

PK(41125)

3.4600  $           1.8987  $         6.5700  $                       6.57  $            25.90  $            25.90 5,000# 008736-1120  $            32.47  $            32.47 5,000#

Tyson Foods 5 6" Whole Grain Cheese Egg Stick BREAKFAST 010200-1120 10.13 72.00 2.25 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC 

PK(41125)

2.6500  $           1.8987  $         5.0300  $                       5.03  $            23.69  $            23.69 5,000# 010200-1120  $            28.72  $            28.72 5,000#

Tyson Foods 6
6" Whole Grain Turkey Bacon Egg 

Stick
BREAKFAST 010201-1120 10.48 72.00 2.33 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC 

PK(41125)

2.4800  $           1.8987  $         4.7100  $                       4.71  $            23.92  $            23.92 5,000# 010201-1120  $            28.63  $            28.63 5,000#

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



Page 8 of 8

Price decreases

Discontinued items Net Off Invoice

Manufacturer Line No. Item Description                                                                                                                                    

Select 

Product 

Category

Manufacturer 

Code

Net Weight 

Per Case (lbs.)

Servings 

Per Case

Net Weight 

per Serving 

(oz.)

WBSCM 

Item Code

WBSCM Item 

Description

 DF Inventory 

Drawdown per 

case 

Value per 

pound of DF

Value of DF 

per case

 Net Off Invoice 

Discount off 

Commercial Price Case Price Quantity Case Price Quantity

 Commercial Item 

Manufacturer Code  Case Price  Quantity  Case Price  Quantity 

AA AB A B C D E F G H  I J K  M  N  O  P  Q R S T U V

Pricing Information

USDA Foods End Products SEPDS Information

Commercial Equivalents

Fee for Service 

District Direct -

Fee for Service Only

Commercial Price 

FOB Distributor

Commercial Price 

FOB Manufacturer

Tyson Foods 7 6" WG Turkey Han Cheese Stick BREAKFAST 010205-1120 12.24 72.00 2.72 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC 

PK(41125)

3.4600  $           1.8987  $         6.5700  $                       6.57  $            22.48  $            22.48 5,000# 010205-1120  $            29.05  $            29.05 5,000#

UNO Foods 1 16" Cheese Pizza; 51% Whole Grain PIZZA MVPCN16 32.63 96.00 5.44 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

12.0000  $           1.8987  $       22.7800  $                     22.78  $            49.96 1/2 truckload  $            49.96 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
MVPCN16  $            72.74 1/2 truckload  $            72.74 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 2
16" Pepperoni Pizza, 51% Whole 

Grain
PIZZA MVPPCN16 33.00 96.00 5.50 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

10.5000  $           1.8987  $       19.9400  $                     19.94  $            55.96 1/2 truckload  $            55.96 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
MVPPCN16  $            75.90 1/2 truckload  $            75.90 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 3
16" Sweet Potato Whole Grain No 

Soy Cheese Pizza
PIZZA VMVPCN16 32.63 96.00 5.44 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

12.0000  $           1.8987  $       22.7800  $                     22.78  $            55.22 1/2 truckload  $            55.22 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
VMVPCN16  $            78.00 1/2 truckload  $            78.00 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 4
16" Sweet Potato Whole Grain No 

Soy Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA VMVPPCN16 33.00 96.00 5.50 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

10.5000  $           1.8987  $       19.9400  $                     19.94  $            61.18 1/2 truckload  $            61.18 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
VMVPPCN16  $            81.12 1/2 truckload  $            81.12 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 5
SLICED 16" Cheese Pizza; 51% Whole 

Grain
PIZZA SLMVPCN16 32.63 96.00 5.44 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

12.0000  $           1.8987  $       22.7800  $                     22.78  $            49.96 1/2 truckload  $            52.96 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
SLMVPCN16  $            75.74 1/2 truckload  $            75.74 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 6
SLICED 16" Pepperoni Pizza, 51% 

Whole Grain
PIZZA SLMVPPCN16 33.00 96.00 5.50 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

10.5000  $           1.8987  $       19.9400  $                     19.94  $            55.96 1/2 truckload  $            58.96 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
SLMVPPCN16  $            78.90 1/2 truckload  $            78.90 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 7
SLICED 16" Sweet Potato Whole 

Grain No Soy Cheese Pizza
PIZZA SLVMVPCN16 32.63 96.00 5.44 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

12.0000  $           1.8987  $       22.7800  $                     22.78  $            55.22 1/2 truckload  $            55.22 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
SLVMVPCN16  $            81.00 1/2 truckload  $            81.00 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

UNO Foods 8
SLICED 16" Sweet Potato Whole 

Grain No Soy Pepperoni Pizza
PIZZA SLVMVPPCN16 33.00 96.00 5.50 110244

CHEESE MOZ LM PT 

SKM UNFZ PROC PK 

(41125)

10.5000  $           1.8987  $       19.9400  $                     19.94  $            61.18 1/2 truckload  $            64.18 
4 pallets                       

(120 cases)
SLVMVPPCN16  $            84.12 1/2 truckload  $            84.12 

4 pallets                       

(120 cases)

leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  J



EXHIBIT: K

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency
Board of Directors

Meeting Date: December 20, 2016
Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles
Subject: Award RFP No. 1701 – Administrative Services for Super

Co-Op

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-06/A3

Summary

RFP No. 1701 – Administrative Services for Super Co-Op was released on October 12,
2016 with sealed proposals due at 1:00 PM on November 16, 2016. The Proposal was
advertised in the Signal and the notice of Request for Proposals was distributed to
approximately 50 individuals and companies nationwide. A mandatory Bidders
Conference for the purpose of acquainting prospective bidders with the unique
requirements of the project was held at 10:00AM on October 26, 2016 in the Board
Room at the Agency office.  Three companies attended the bidder’s conference and
proposals were received from two companies.

Per RFP award criteria, the two proposing companies were invited to present their
proposals to the Super Co-Op Governing Council on November 30, 2016. Thirty
minutes were allowed to hear each proposal, with a 30 minute question and answer
period per proposal. Ten Council Members evaluated both the written and oral
proposals based on the following established criteria: (1) Experience and capabilities
with child nutrition programs and/or cooperative purchasing groups, (2) Evidence of
Responsibility, and (3) Cost.

Price Proposals were as follows:
Company Annual Cost

Gold Star Foods, Inc. $150,000.00
Shamrock Foods Company $783,000.00

Gold Star Foods received the highest average scores.  Gold Star Foods has served as
the Super Co-Op Administrator of contract for the past two years and has provided
superior services in this capacity.  It is recommended that the Proposal be awarded to
Gold Star Foods, Inc.



EXHIBIT: K

Financial Impact

$75,000 for FY2016-17 (January 1 – June 30, 2017) and $150,000 for FY2017-18 from
the Super Co-Op Membership Fund, where adequate funds are available.

Recommended Action:

Award Proposal to Gold Star Foods, Inc., as presented.



leilani
Typewritten text
EXHIBIT:  

leilani
Typewritten text
L



EXHIBIT: M

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency
Board of Directors

Meeting Date: December 20, 2016
Submitted By: Dr. Lynnelle Grumbles
Subject: Board Education Session #1 – A History Lesson

RECOMMENDATION # 16-17-06/IN2

Summary

Dr. Grumbles will deliver the first of five Board Education Sessions.  This month she will
discuss the history of child feeding programs in the United States.

Financial Impact

None.

Recommended Action:

For information only.



EXHIBIT:  N 

Santa Clarita Valley School Food Services Agency 
Board of Directors 

  
 

Meeting Date:  December 20, 2016 

Submitted By: Ms. Jane Crawford 

Subject:  Agency Report 

   

INFORMATION #16-17-06/IN3 
 

                                                  
Staff      
The Agency currently has three (3) NA1 positions open:  Stevenson Ranch Elementary 
School for 3.75 hrs., Rosedell Elem. for 2.75 and Bridgeport Elem. for 4.5 hrs.  
 
Operations 
The Agency continues to conduct employee interviews daily and post the employment 
opportunities at the Canyon Country Boys and Girls Club, the Santa Clarita Valley 
Community Center (Newhall) and the Newhall Boys and Girls Club. This has proven to 
be very advantageous for the Agency.          
 
Other Concerns and Important Dates  
Employee Professional Standards Training (make-up day):  The Agency held a 
Professional Standards Training (make-up day) on Monday, December 19, 2016.    

 
The Agency has also scheduled a six (6) hr. Professional Standards Training Day on 
January 4, 2017 for the following employees:  custodial, maintenance, warehouse and 
delivery drivers.     
 
Annual Kid’s Cooking Events:  The Agency is pleased to announce the upcoming  
Kid’s Cooking Events.  Dates and school sites are listed below: 
 

Kid’s Cooking dates by District 
Castaic                  Castaic Elem.                    March 10, 2017 
Saugus          Rosedell Elem.                  February 8, 2017  
Saugus                  Mountainview Elem.          February 9, 2017 
Sulphur Springs     Leona Cox Elem.              March 9, 2017 
Newhall          Old Orchard Elem.            February 16, 2017  
 

Agency’s “Marketing” Schedule: During the month of November, nutrition lessons  
were presented at Pico Canyon Elem, Canyon Springs Elementary, Valencia Valley 
Elementary, Helmers Elementary, Newhall Elementary, Northlake Hills Elementary and  
at Westcreek Academy.  For the month of December we have scheduled multiple 
classroom presentations for Pico Canyon Elementary, Helmers Elementary, Canyon 



EXHIBIT:  N 

Springs Elementary, Valencia Valley Elementary and Northlake Hills Elementary Schools. 
 
Many Families, One Community Family Resource Fair:  The Agency plans to participate  
in the Many Families, One Community Resource Fair scheduled for Saturday, February 
25, 2017 from 8:30 am – 2:30 pm.  The event will be held at Golden Valley  
High School and is sponsored by Sulphur Springs Union School District and William S. 
Hart Union High School District.  The purpose of the event is to increase the  
understanding and knowledge of how the districts’ families and staff can use community 
resources to support children and families.  The goal is to strengthen the families in our 
school districts. Representatives from the Agency and other community partners will 
present information to our families and staff of what their organization can provide to our 
children. 
 
Completion of the QuikLunch Point of Sale and Warehouse Ordering 
Installation/Implementation:  Joe Satorhelyi has completed installation and employee 
training for the QuikLunch software implementation.  
 
School Cafeteria Health Inspections:  The first round of Health Inspections for the 
 2016-17 school year are complete.       
 

 74% of the sites received 100% 

 13% of the sites received   99% 

 10% of the sites received   98% 

   3% of the sites received   94% 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	A2-16 Nov REGULAR Mtg.pdf (p.3-5)
	B-16 Dec SPECIAL meeting-Closed Session.pdf (p.6-7)
	C-B Warrants-November.pdf (p.8-9)
	D-Personnel 1612 December 16.pdf (p.10)
	E-purchase orders November '16.pdf (p.11)
	F1-November 2016-Financial Report.pdf (p.12)
	G2-PARTICIPATION_Final_NOV16 - No PreK.pdf (p.22-24)
	J1-Award RFP 201516-0121-1 Amendment #2.pdf (p.27)
	J2-Amendment 2 Results RFP#201516-0121-1 Market Basket.pdf (p.28-35)
	K-Award RFP 1701 Administrative Services Super Co-Op.pdf (p.36-37)
	L-Clearbrook Farms Dairy Prices.pdf (p.38)
	M-Dec 2016 Board Education Session - A History Lesson.pdf (p.39)

